
GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Regular Meeting of 8‐1‐22       Page 1 of 3 

“Our purpose is to continuously enhance our community’s vitality and overall quality of life.  We 
are committed to providing high quality,  cost‐effective municipal services and forming 

productive partnerships with our residents and regional organizations.  We collectively develop, 
share, and are guided by a clear vision, values, and meaningful objectives.” 

The Public is encouraged to attend and participate in person. Comments from the public on agenda 
items will be accepted until 4 pm on August 1st, 2022, via email to csantana@gridley.ca.us  or via 
the payment/document drop box at Gridley City Hall and will be conveyed to the Council for 
consideration.  

You may view using the following link, ID, and passcode: 
Webinar ID: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82852601846?pwd=VVFWU2lMbkZ2N1RXcm0vRjNLSk1Jdz09 
Passcode: 588834 
OR 
Call‐in using one of the following numbers, and the above ID and passcode: 
1‐(253) 215‐8782 
1‐(720) 707‐2699 

To make a public comment during the Community Participation Forum or during the public portion 
of any agenda item, use the ‘raise hand’ feature and you will be called on when it’s your turn to 
speak. 

CALL TO ORDER ‐ Mayor Johnson 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Councilmember Calderon 

INVOCATION – None 

PROCLAMATION – National Night Out 2022  

INTRODUCTION OF NEW OR PROMOTED EMPLOYEES  

 Humberto Ramos, Public Works Maintenance Worker II

 Sueane Ballard, Fill‐in Transit Driver,

 Carlos Chavez, Public Works Temporary Maintenance Worker

 Juan Orozco, Public Works Temporary Maintenance Worker

Gridley City Council – Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, August 1, 2022; 6:00 pm 

Gridley City Hall, 685 Kentucky Street, Gridley, CA 95948 



GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Regular Meeting of 8‐1‐22                       Page 2 of 3 

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM ‐ Members of the public may address the City Council on 
matters not listed on the agenda. The City Council may not discuss nor take action on any 
community participation item brought forward by a member of the community.  Comments are 
requested to be limited to three (3) minutes.    

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. City Council Minutes Dated July 18th, 2022  
 

2. General Plan Annual Report  
 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

3. Ordinance 838‐2022 Second Reading and Adoption of by Title Only: An Ordinance of The City 
of Gridley, California, Adopting A Military Equipment Use Policy and Amending Title 2 
Administration and Personnel, Chapter 2, of The Gridley Municipal Code by Adding Section 
2.25 "Military Equipment Use Policy" in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481. 

4. Gridley Museum Window Upgrades  

5. IRS Audit Final Report Review 

6. Resolution No. 2022‐R‐027: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Gridley approving 
Agreement No. 2CA05714 with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection and 
authorizing the mayor to sign the agreement for services from July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023  

7. Resolution No. 2022‐R‐028: A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Gridley Approving 
the Attestation to the Veracity of the 2021 Power Source Disclosure Report and Submission 
of The Report to The California Energy Commission. 

8. Review and Approval of City Council Response to the Butte County Grand Jury Findings and 
Recommendations 2022 

CITY STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS ‐ Brief updates from City staff and brief reports on 
conferences, seminars, and meetings attended by the Mayor and City Council members, if any. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS ‐ Brief updates and reports on conferences, seminars, and 
meetings attended by the City Administrator, if any. 

POTENTIAL FUTURE CITY COUNCIL ITEMS ‐ (Appearing on the Agenda within 30‐90 days): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION ‐ None 
  
ADJOURNMENT – adjourning to a Regular meeting on August 15th, 2022. 

Gridley Community Clean Up Day (Oct.)  8/15/2022 

Tobacco Free Parks Ordinance First Reading  8/15/2022 

Informational Update from Waste Management   8/15/2022 

Edler Estates  9/6/2022 



GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Regular Meeting of 8‐1‐22                       Page 3 of 3 

NOTE 1: POSTING OF AGENDA‐ This agenda was posted on the public bulletin board at City Hall at 
or before 6:00 p.m., July 29th, 2022. This agenda along with all attachments is available for public 
viewing online at www.gridley.ca.us and at the Administration Counter in City Hall, 685 Kentucky 
Street, Gridley, CA. 
 
NOTE 2: REGARDING UNSCHEDULED MATTERS – In accordance with state law, it shall be the policy 
of this Council that no action shall be taken on any item presented during the public forum or on 
unscheduled matters unless the Council, by majority vote, determines that an emergency situation 
exists, or, unless the Council by a two‐thirds vote finds that the need to take action arose 
subsequent to the posting of this agenda. 





NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 2022 
Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS, the National Association of Town Watch (NATW) sponsors a national community-building campaign on 

Tuesday, August 2nd, 2022, entitled “National Night Out”; and 
 

WHEREAS, the 39th annual “National Night Out” provides a unique opportunity for neighbors in Gridley to join over 
38 million neighbors across 16 thousand communities from all 50 states, U.S. Territories and military bases worldwide: and   

 
WHEREAS, National Night Out is an annual community-building campaign that promotes strong police-community 

partnerships and neighborhood camaraderie to make our neighborhoods safer, more caring places to live and work: and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gridley plays a vital role in assisting the Gridley Police Department through joint crime, drug 

and violence prevention efforts in Gridley and is supporting “National Night Out” locally; and 
 
WHEREAS, neighbors in Gridley assist the Gridley Police Department through joint community-building efforts and 

support National Night Out 2022; and  

  WHEREAS, it is essential that all neighbors of the City of Gridley come together with the Gridley Police Department 
and work together to build a safer, more caring community; and  

WHEREAS, it is essential that all citizens of the City of Gridley be aware of the importance of crime prevention 
programs and   the impact that their participation can have on reducing crime, drugs and violence in Gridley; and 

 
WHEREAS, police-community partnerships, neighborhood safety, awareness and cooperation are important themes 

of the “National Night Out” program. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE WE, the City Council of the City of Gridley, do hereby call upon all citizens of Gridley to join the 
Gridley Police Department and the National Association of Town Watch in support for the National Night Out on Tuesday, 
August 2nd, 2022. 

 
FURTHER, LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT I, Bruce Johnson, Mayor of the City of Gridley, do hereby proclaim 

Tuesday, August 2nd, 2022, as “NATIONAL NIGHT OUT” in Gridley. 
 

________________________                        
                                                  Bruce Johnson, Mayor       





 

GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES: Regular Meeting of 7‐18‐22                       Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 

“Our purpose is to continuously enhance our community’s vitality and overall quality of life.  We 
are committed to providing high quality,  cost‐effective municipal services and forming 

productive partnerships with our residents and regional organizations.  We collectively develop, 
share, and are guided by a clear vision, values, and meaningful objectives.” 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
  
ROLL CALL 

Councilmembers 
Present:         Johnson, Farr, Sanchez, Calderon 
Absent:         Torres 
Arriving after roll call:     None 
 
Staff Present:        Cliff Wagner, City Administrator 
            Rodney Harr, Chief of Police  
            Tony Galyean, City Attorney 
            Ross Pippitt, Public Works Director 
            Elisa Arteaga, Financial Director  
            Dave Harden, City Engineer 
            Donna Decker, City Planner  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Councilmember Sanchez led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
INVOCATION – None 

PROCLAMATION ‐ None 

INTRODUCTION OF NEW OR PROMOTED EMPLOYEES ‐ None 

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM 
The forum was opened and seeing no one was present to speak, was closed.  
   
CONSENT AGENDA 

1. City Council Minutes Dated June 20th, 2022  
 

2. Resolution No. 2022‐R‐026: A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Gridley, 
Requesting the Board of Supervisors of The County of Butte to Consolidate a General 

Gridley City Council – Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, July 18, 2022; 6:00 pm 

Gridley City Hall, 685 Kentucky Street, Gridley, CA 95948 



 

GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES: Regular Meeting of 7‐18‐22                       Page 2 of 4 

Municipal Election to Be Held on Tuesday, November 8TH, 2022, With the Statewide General 
Election to Be Held on the Date Pursuant To §10403 of the Elections Code.  
 

Motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Vice Mayor Farr, seconded by  
Councilmember Calderon.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Ayes: Johnson, Farr, Calderon, Sanchez 
Motion Passed, 4‐0 
 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

3. First Reading of Ordinance 838‐2022 by Title Only: An Ordinance of The City of Gridley, 
California, Adopting A Military Equipment Use Policy and Amending Title 2 Administration 
and Personnel, Chapter 2, of The Gridley Municipal Code by Adding Section 2.25 "Military 
Equipment Use Policy" in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 

Item #3 was removed from consent agenda by Council to be placed on items for consideration.  

First reading of ORD 838‐2022 was by title only, no vote was taken at this time.  

4. Gridley Chamber of Commerce Donation Request 2022 

Lisa Van De Hey presented the request to Council on The Chamber of Commerce’s behalf.  

Motion to approve the request was made by Councilmember Calderon, seconded by Vice Mayor 
Farr.  

ROLL CALL VOTE 
Ayes: Johnson, Farr, Calderon, Sanchez 
Motion Passed, 4‐0 
 

5. Request for Council designation of Voting Delegate and Alternate(s) for League of Ca Cities 
Annual Conference and Expo (Annual Business Meeting) September 7‐9, 2022 

 
Administrator Wagner recommend the Council designate a voting delegate and alternate for the 
League of Ca Cities Annual Conference. 
 
Council nominated Vice Mayor Farr as the delegate and Mayor Johnson as the alternate.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Ayes: Johnson, Farr, Calderon, Sanchez 
Motion Passed, 4‐0 
 

6. Informational Update – Cal Trans “State Route 99 Roadway Rehabilitation in Gridley” 
Discussion 

 



 

GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES: Regular Meeting of 7‐18‐22                       Page 3 of 4 

Administrator Wagner along with Dave Harden, City Engineer and Donna Decker, City Planner 
presented the proposed Caltrans Cooperative agreement. It was explained to Council that there 
were several items that were redlined by City staff and resubmitted for consideration but have 
not been met with any cooperation. After an extensive discussion, City staff was directed by 
Council to take steps in contacting legislative representatives to meet, along with other involved 
parties, to seek resolution.  
 

7. Butte County Grand Jury Report – Verbal Report and Discussion  

Administrator Wagner reviewed the recent Butte County Grand Jury Report that had reported on 
the City of Gridley’s Pending audit report for FY 19‐20.  

Mr. Coghlan expressed concern over the accountability of the delayed audit.   

8.  Requesting Council Review and Approval of Water, Sewer, and Electric Cost of Service 
Studies  

Considering the recommendations made by the Butte County Grand Jury Report, Administrator 
Wagner requested that Council review and approve the Utility Financial Solutions, LLC contract 
for a cost‐ of‐service study for sewer, water, and electric utilities.   

Mr. Coghlan expressed concern of the timing for a cost‐of‐service study.  

CITY STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Councilmember Sanchez reported that she had been nominated to serve on the Executive Board 
of NCPA.  

Mayor Johnson briefly reported on his attendance at the Sutter Butte Flood Control Agency and 
Mosquito and Vector Control District. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS ‐ None 

POTENTIAL FUTURE CITY COUNCIL ITEMS ‐ (Appearing on the Agenda within 30‐90 days): 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
  

9. Conference With Legal Counsel Pursuant to Government Code 54956.95 – Liability Claims 
Against the City of Gridley:  Claim of Lori Zufelt 
 

10. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 ‐ Conference with Legal Counsel to   
Discuss Existing Litigation:  Worker’s Compensation Case of Ruth Hennessy, Case No. WCBA 
ADJ13952257 
 

Council went into closed session at 8:02 pm and came out at 8:16 pm with no reportable action. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  

Edler Estates  8/15/2022 



 

GRIDLEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES: Regular Meeting of 7‐18‐22                       Page 4 of 4 

With no further items to discuss, Mayor Johnson adjourned to the next regular meeting on 
August 1st  
 
 
________________________ 
Cliff Wagner, City Administrator 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

City Council Item #2 
Staff Report 

 
Date:    August 1, 2022 
 
To:    Mayor, Councilmembers 
 
From:    Donna Decker, Planning Department 
 
Subject:  General Plan Annual Report 
 

Recommendation 
City staff recommends the City Council accept the information within the General Plan Annual Report 2022 
 
Discussion 
The city is required to evaluate its progress in the implementation of its General Plan goals and policies.  The 
Implementation Strategies provide direction for the city to fulfill the goals and policies it adopted in 2009.   
 
The attached document, General Plan Annual Report, provides the annual report requirements and a summary 
of the role the General Plan provides for direction of development within the city.  The Housing Element is an 
Element of the General Plan and is also required to be reviewed annually and submitted to the state.  The 
Housing Element Annual Report was completed and accepted by the State of California Department of Housing 
and Community Development and is attached as an appendix to the General Plan Annual Report.   
 
The city is generally pursuing implementation of the General Plan; however, some legislation has changed since 
the time of adoption that changes the process to take action.  These areas are noted in the response to the 
specific strategy.   
 
The annual report is presented with an overview, figures depicting the existing General Plan Map, and the 
Planned Growth Area.  Each of the elements within the General Plan have “Implementation Strategies” to 
which a response, or, status of the work towards that strategy is described.  Many of the strategies do not end 
with a particular action, but rather are on‐going and used in the planning process.   
 
Conclusion 
The General Plan Annual Report process requires review by the City Council prior to being submitted to the 
state. 
 
Environmental Review 
The proposed project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to the California 
Environmental Quality Act, Section 15061(b) (3), and Review for Exemption, General Rule.   
 
Public Notice 
A notice was posted response at City Hall, made available at the Administration public counter, and placed on 
the city website for review. 
  
Attachments 
General Plan Annual Report (due to the size of the attachment this will be available for review at City Hall) 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 





City Council Agenda Item #3 
Staff Report 

 
 
Date:  August 1st, 2022 

To:  Mayor and City Council   

From:  Rodney Harr, Chief of Police 

Subject:  ORD 838‐2022: Second Reading and Adoption by Title Only of An Ordinance of The City 
of Gridley, California, Adopting A Military Equipment Use Policy And Amending Title 2 
Administration And Personnel, Chapter 2, of The Gridley Municipal Code By Adding 
Section 2.25 "Military Equipment Use Policy" in Compliance With Assembly Bill 481 

 

Recommendation 
Second Reading and adoption by title only, Title 2, Administration and Personnel, Chapter 2, adding 
section 2.25 “Military Equipment Use Policy” and approving the use, acquisition, collaboration, and 
seeking of funding for military equipment, as required by California Government Code § 7071 (a)(1) per 
Assembly Bill (AB) 481.  
 
Background 
AB 481 creates a new statutory mandate for the Police Department. Specifically, the law concerns the 
funding, acquisition, and use of military equipment by law enforcement agencies. The language of the 
new Military Equipment Policy provides a non‐exhaustive list of examples and definitions for such 
equipment. Agencies may also consult Government Code § 7070, 7071, and 7072 for the source of these 
definitions, as well as comprehensive information about state law requirements and processes for 
military equipment. AB 481 requires agencies to obtain policy approval through adoption of an 
Ordinance. Following approval, agencies are further required to submit an annual military equipment 
report to the governing body for as long as the equipment is available for use. Agencies must also 
publish their Military Equipment Policy on their website 30 days prior to hearing. This Military 
Equipment Use Policy has been posted on the City of Gridley and Gridley Police Department websites 
since May 16, 2022 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None, there is no fiscal impact for the approval of this Resolution 
 
Compliance with City Council Strategic Plan or Budget Goals 
This recommendation is consistent with our ongoing effort to be responsive and transparent regarding 
all business transactions and financial matters, as well as its ongoing efforts to support the community in 
such ominous financial times.  
 
Attachments 
Military Equipment Use Lexipol Policy 706 and GPD Inventory 
ORD 838‐2022: Military Use Ordinance Policy with Amendment 
 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 



















 
ORDINANCE 838‐2022 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRIDLEY, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A MILITARY EQUIPMENT 
USE POLICY AND AMENDING TITLE 2 ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL, CHAPTER 2, OF THE 
GRIDLEY MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING SECTION 2.25 "MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE POLICY" IN 

COMPLIANCE WITH ASSEMBLY BILL 481 
 

WHEREAS, on September 30, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 481 
("AB  481"  creating Government  Code  Section  7070,  et  seq.),  relating  to  the  use  of military 
equipment by California law enforcement agencies: and  
 
WHEREAS, AB 481 seeks to provide transparency, oversight. and an opportunity for meaningful 
public input on decisions regarding whether and how military equipment is funded. acquired. or 
used; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the Gridley Police Department  is  in possession of certain  items of equipment  that 
qualify as "military equipment" under AB 481 and  

 
WHEREAS, AB 481 requires that a law enforcement agency possessing and using such qualifying 
equipment must prepare a publicly released, written, military equipment use policy document 
(“Policy')  covering  the  inventory,  description,  purpose,  use,  acquisition, maintenance.  fiscal 
impacts, procedures, training, oversight, and complaint process, applicable to the Department's 
use of such equipment; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Policy and supporting information must be approved by the governing body by 
ordinance. and reviewed annually and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Gridley, having received the information required under 
AB 481 regarding the Gridley Police Department's use of military equipment as defined in said 
law, deems it to be in the best interest of the City to approve the Military Equipment Policy as 
set forth herein. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE., BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Gridley does hereby adopt the 
following ordinance Amending Title 2 of the City of Gridley Municipal Code: 

 
SECTION 1: The City Council of the City of Gridley hereby determines and finds that the facts set 
forth in the recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated as substantive findings. 

 
SECTION  2:  That  a  new  Chapter,  2.25  is  added  to  TITLE  2  (entitled  "ADMINISTRATION  AND 
PERSONNEL") “Gridley, California Code of Ordinances" to read as follows:  

 
TITLE 2 ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL  
 
CHAPTER 2.25 Military Equipment Use Policy  
 
2.25 Military Equipment Policy.  



 
ORDINANCE 838‐2022 

 
(a) The City Council has made the following determinations:  
 

(1) The military equipment identified in the Gridley Military Equipment Use Policy 
('Policy")  is  necessary  because  there  is  no  reasonable  alternative  that  can 
achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safely.  

 
(2) The Gridley Military Equipment Use Policy will safeguard the public's welfare, 

Safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.  
 

(3) The military  equipment  identified  in  tile Policy  is  reasonably  cost  effective 
compared  to  available  alternatives  that  can  achieve  the  same objective of 
officer and civilian safety: 

  
(4) Prior military  equipment  use  complied with  the  applicable  equipment  use 

policy  (which  included equipment now defined as military equipment)  that 
was in effect at the time, or if prior uses did not comply with the accompanying 
military equipment use policy,  corrective action has been  taken  to  remedy 
nonconforming uses and ensure future compliance.  

 
(b) The Police Department has submitted a proposed Policy to the City Council and has  

made those documents available on the Police Department's website for at least 30 
days  prior to the public hearing concerning the military equipment at issue.  

 
(c) The Policy was considered by the City Council as an agenda item in an open session of 
      a regular meeting, noticed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act at which public 
      comment was permitted.  
 
(d) The Policy shall be made publicly available on the Police Department's website for as 
      long as the military equipment is available for use.  
 
(e) The Police Department shall submit an annual military equipment report to the City 
      Council, containing the information required in Government Code Section 7072, and 
      the City Council shall determine whether each type of military equipment identified in 
      that report has complied with the standards for approval set forth in (a) (1) ‐ (4) above.  
 
(f) The City Council shall review this ordinance and vote on whether to renew it, on an  
     annual basis at a regular meeting, in accordance with Government Code Section 
     7071(e)(2). 
 
(g) The City Council approves the use of Gridley Police Department Policy 706, and finds 
      that it satisfies the requirements of Government Code Section 7070.  
 
 



 
ORDINANCE 838‐2022 

 
SECTION 3: Severability. If any section. subsection, sentence. clause, portion, phrase 
or word of this ordinance is for any reason held to be illegal. invalid or unconstitutional 
by a  court of  competent  jurisdiction,  such decision  shall not affect  the validity of  the 
remaining portions of this ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would have 
passed this Chapter and each section, subsection. sentence, clause, portion, phrase. or 
word  hereof,  irrespective  of  the  fact  that  any  one  or  more  sections,  subsections. 
sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared illegal. invalid or unconstitutional.  
 
SECTION 4: Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its final  
adoption.  
 
SECTION 5: Certification. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of'  
this ordinance and shall cause the same to be published or posted in the manner required  
by law.  
 
THE FOREGOING ORDINANCE was adopted at a meeting of the City Council  
of the City of Gridley on, August 1st, 2022 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:       
  
NOES:     
 
ABSENT:    
 
ABSTAIN:    
 
 
ATTEST:            APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 
___________________________      _________________________ 
Cliff Wagner, City Administrator      Anthony Galyean, City Attorney 

      



City Council Agenda Item #4 
Staff Report  

 
 
 

Date:    August 1, 2022 
 
To:     Mayor and City Council   
 
From:     Ross Pippitt, Public Works Director 
 
Subject:   Gridley Museum Window Upgrade  
 

Recommendation 
City staff respectfully request that the City Council approve the expenditure to Chico Miller Glass Inc. for 

the replacement and upgrade to energy efficient windows to preserve and enhance the condition of the 

City‐owned building, currently under lease to the Gridley Museum. Chico Miller Glass was the only 

company to respond to our solicitation for bids on the project.    

Background 

The Museum building was built in 1909 by H. C. Veatch to be used as the Gridley State Bank, and office 

spaces upstairs for dentists, doctors, and attorneys. On January 12, 2001, the City of Gridley purchased 

the building located at located at: 601 Kentucky St, Gridley, CA. Subsequently, the building was leased to 

the Gridley Museum, a not‐for‐profit 501 c3 organization. 

 

In October 2021, Gridley City Engineer and Public Works Director conducted an inspection of the 
building and found the building in need of immediate maintenance in several areas and those efforts 
have begun in collaboration with the Museum Board of Directors. It was determined at that time, that 
replacement of the upstairs windows and HVAC system should be addressed at the earliest opportunity, 
with attention to additional needed repairs over the course of the next year. 
 
City Council authorized City Staff to solicit competitive bids for the replacement of the building’s 
windows at the April 4th, 2022, City Council meeting.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
Because the items proposed to be replaced can be paid using GHG funds, there would be no impact to 
the general fund. 
 
Compliance with City Council Strategic Plan or Budget Goals 

This course of action is consistent with the City of Gridley's commitment to achieve maximum efficiency 
for operations and services.  
 
Attachments 
Chico Miller Glass Inc. Quote  
 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 









City Council Agenda Item #5 
Staff Report 

 
 
Date:  August 1, 2022 

To:  Mayor and City Council   

From:  Elisa Arteaga, Finance Director 

Subject:  Audit Final Report‐ Department of Treasury Internal Revenue Service  

Recommendation 
Staff respectfully requests the City Council review letter dated July 21, 2022, from the Department of 
Treasury Internal Revenue Service Tax Exempt Government Entities Division, approve the examination 
report finding and authorize the payment of proposed fees for the amount not to exceed $2,813.44 and 
direct the Finance Director to sign Form 2504 Agreement to Assessment and Collection of Additional Tax 
and Acceptance of Overassessment and further amend any subsequent year returns. 
 
Background 
The Finance Department has been under an Internal Revenue Service Audit of records which recently 
concluded. On August 11th, 2021, staff met with IRS representatives, followed by gathering providing 
documents requested such as employment and tax records, contracts, manual, written policies, and 
Memorandum of Understanding documentation. Many staff hours were spent to collect the data and 
answer the questionnaires. After a review of the first round of records, there were a series of additional 
follow‐up phone conference meetings and emails providing additional records requests. On July 22nd, 
2022, staff had a final conference to review findings and conclusion of the audit. The only finding was 
relating to the assessment of additional tax collection from an employee who had retired and was 
rehired as a consultant. Employees rehired as consultants under contracts are required to pay into 
Medicare and are not exempt. The city received a letter from the IRS with proposals for employment tax 
for 2019 and the assessment of $2,813.44 was the final calculation.  
 
Fiscal Impact  
The fiscal impact of $2,813.44 will not require a FY 22‐23 budget amendment or supplemental 
appropriation for the assessment as the impact does not exceed the $5,000 threshold and will be 
included in the projected personnel expenditures. 
 
Compliance with City Council Strategic Plan or Budget Goals 
The City Council and City staff are committed to provide the best possible financial practices and the 
highest possible transparency regarding all financial transactions. This presentation is consistent with 
our ongoing effort to be responsive and transparent regarding all financial matters, as well as be 
congruent with best financial practices.  
 
Attachments 
Letters 3850 & 950‐D (with attachments) 

 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 



Qepartment of the Treasury Date: 
Internal Revenue Service 
Tax 

Ju(y 7, 2021 
Exempt & Gcsvernment Entities 

Federal, State &Local Governments 
TaxpayerlD number: 

94-6000344 
I Civic Center Dr, Suite 400 Form: 
San Marcos, CA 92064 941 

Tax periods: 

2019 
~'ity of Gridley Persan to contact: 
Attn: Cliff Wagner, City Administrator A. Jay Gonzales 
685 Kentucky St EmployeelDnumber: 

Gridley, CA 45448 1000621721 
Contact telephone number. 

(619) 615-3731 

c.n.~Cúr s~.iiy 'vf Grïdle} :  

Your employment tax retw•n for the years) or periods) shown above has been selected for examination. I have 
scheduled the following appointment to meet with you regarding this examination. 

Date: August 1 I, 2021 'Cime: 10:00 am 

Place: By phone 

What ,yau need to da 
Please call the on or before July 2i, 202!, to contïrn~t this appoïnbnent. You can roach me at the number 
shown above: between the hours of 8:30 am and 4:30 pmJ. Ifthis date and tune is not: convenient, please givo 
me a call sn that we can schedule amore-convenient tithe. 

We understand that the COV1D-I4 pandemic may present challenges that could impact your ability to effectively 
prepare for an examination. during our conversation we can discuss any concerns or questions you may have. 

'To reduce the amount of time spent on t!~is examination, please have available the items listed on the attached 
Form 4564, Information Document Request, at our scheduled appointment. During our telephone conversation, 
we wil}talk about these items so if you have questions, feel free to ask. 

Someone can represent you 
You may have someone represent you during any part of this examinatian. if you want someone to represent 
you.. please provide me with a completed Form 1848, Power of Attorney and i~eciaration of 1Zepresentative, or 
Fartn 882 I ,Tax Information Authorïzation, at our first meeting or maü it to me prior to our first appointment. 
You can get these forms from out• office, fi•om our web site at www.irs.gov, or by calling 800-TAX-FORM 
(800-824-3676). If you decide you want to have someone represent you after the examination has started, we 
will delay further examination activity until you are able to secure representation. 

Yaur rights as a taxpayer 
We have enclosed Publication 1, Yaur Rights as a Taxpayer, and Notice 609, Privacy Act Notice. We encourage 
you to read the Declaration oFTaxpayer Rights found in Publicatian I. This publication discusses general rules 
and procedures we fallow in examinations. It explains what happens before, during, and after an examinatian, 
and provides additional sources of information. 

Letter 3850 (Rev. $-2020) 
Catalog Number 38233N 



Department of the Treasury Request Number 
Form 4564 Internal Revenue Service 1 

In%rmat~on Document Re nest 
To: (Name of Taxpayer and Company, Division or Branch) Subject: 

City of Gridley 
E,IN: 94-6000344 

CleneralInfoimation __ 
GSAIN: ~ Submitted to: 

__ ____1_Cliff Wagner 
Dates of Previous Requests: 

Description of Documents Requested: 

4. Employment contracts and/or offers of employment for principal executives andlor 
management personnel including any agreements covering fringe benefit issues. 

5. Union contracts in effect during the year. 

6. Personnel Manual and,~or written policies and procedures governing employee conduct;  
fringe benefits, etc. 

7. Administrative Manual and/or written policies and procedures describing the fallowing: 
- Employee benefits 
- Accountable and Non-Accountable Plans 
- Automobile Allowances and/or Reimbursements 
- Travel Allowances andlor Reimbursements 
- Meals &Entertainment Allowances and/or Reimbursements 
- Meals with no Overnight Travel 
- Tuition Reimbursements 
- Moving Expense Reimbursements 
- Employer Provided Automobiles 
- Other Iusiness Expenses 

~~`* Except ïtem #3 which is due July 23, 2021, please provide the rest of the above-requested 
documents and/or information on or before our scheduled appointment of Aus=ust 11, 2021. 

All responses will be reviewed within 10 business days of receipt and you will be notified in 
re~~az•d to completeness. 

Information Due By ~ See note (***) above. (At Next Appointment ~ ~ Mail In 

FROM: Name and Title of Requestor 

A. "Jay" Gonzàles, Revenue Agent 
1000621721 ~~' 
office Location: 

1 Civic Center Dr 
San Marcos, CA 92069 

dorm 4564 (Rev. 04!2004) 

Amelito.Gonzcrles ~r irs.gov  

Telephone: (619) 615-3731 

Facsímíte: {855} 805-1015 

Date: 

7/7/21 

Page 2 of 2 

W P#: 33.301 



~•~~ i~~p~rt~~nl~ ~~ ~h~ i~iú~~~~r 
'~1:;~`:~~ ~ !t?-a~~rn~~l ~~~f~nt.air ~er~i~e 
~ l,ï !~~ ~ ~:~ ~c~p~ ~~~r,ur~r~~r~~ ~n~i~it~~ CDi~~i~iri~~ 

~~ Federal, State  tac  Local ~~overnmen~~s 
1100 Commerce Street, TvIS 4900 DAL 
Dallas, TX 75242-1 I00 

City of Gridley 
Attn: Elïsa Arteaga, Director of Finance 
685 Kentucky St 
Gridley, CA 95948 

Data: 

July 21, 2022 
Taxpayer BD number: 

94-6000344 
Forzn: 

941 
Tax periods endad: 

2019 
Person to contact: 

A. Jay Gonzales 
Contact telephone r:umger: 

(61 91 61 5-3731 
Contact Fax numE~er: 

(a55j soy-1o1 
Employee lD nuniher: 

100062'1721 
ReFer reply  fio:  

A. Jay Gonzales 
Response due date: 

08121 /2022 

~ ' ;. 

Dear City of Gridley: 

•4'v'e're proposing changes to your employnent tax for the tax periods listed above as sl-,own in t11e enclosed 
exan-tination report. ï'ou must tell us whether you agree or disagree with the proposed changes by the response 
~l,:e Jate listed above. This letter (known as a 30-day letter-) notifies you of your rights to appeal the proposed 
changes ~vitl~tin 30 days. 

ï~e've enclosed the follouii~~G fbrri_s: 

• 1=orin 4666, Summary of Employment Tax Examination, 

Form 4667, Exarninatien Changes -Federal Jnemployment Tax, and/or, 

x Fot~m 466$, Employment Tax Examination Changes Report. 

These docuGnents show how we calculated the proposed amount of your additionaï employment tax. These 
a~~lounts do not incic,.de any interest that may apply. If we propose any adjustments for employment tax that 
involve a worker classification or-  Section 530 determination, we'll also send you a separate letter, Letter 950-C, 
Ei~~iployment Tax 30-Day Letter-T. 

Iïf yon agree ~vitli the proposed ehanes 

1. Sign and date tl~e ei~rclosed agreement form, either Form 2504, Agreement to Assessment and Collection 
of Additïonal Tax and Acceptance of Gverassessm.ent (Employment Tax Adjustments blot Subject to 
1RC 7436), or Form 2504-5, Agreement to Assessment and Collection of'Addítional Tax and 
Acceptance of Gverassessment (Employment Tax Adjustments Not Subject to IRC 7436, ríVorker 
Classification or Section 530 Issues Not Addressed in this Exam). Sending us a signed Form 2504 or 
Form 2504-5 gives us permission to assess the proposed amounts. Signing Form 2504 or Form 2504-5 
won't prevent you froi.~ filing a claim for refund íf you later believe you're entitled to a refund. It won't 
prevent us frori= later detetmïning, if necessary, that you owe additional tax, nor extend the tinge 
provided by law for us to assess additional tax or fcr you to file a claim for refitnd. 

2. Return the signed Form 2504 or Fonn 2504-5 to us by the response due date at the top of this letter. ~~✓e'vo 
enclosed an envelope for your convenience. 

t.4tter 950_ (rev. 1 t~-2íA 7) 
Catalog Number 48702P 



3. Enclose payr:~ent for the employment tax and additions to tai: and penalties dv.e. ivla~e your check or 
money order payable to the "CJnited States Treas,.;r}~" and l,rovide on each. payment your: 

~, 1'~arne 

^ Address 

" Em;~ layer ídentif ca.~.ion number 

~~ D~ayti;ne teIephane nu~rber 

<, Tax pe~riocs 

^ Ta~~ iòr~n. 

`JVe'1. ~íll ycu far aplllicavie interest;  if 2.ry. If you pay <low, you'll lïr~~it tl~e amount crf any interest, additio;~s :o 
iax., anc; pénalties ch~a-gecl to yaur ac ,oustt..if you agree with the proposed cha.r,.ges big ca.~t'_ pay the full a;ro_ant, 
we'll bill j~oa for the ulpaï.d amouni. 

You t,1ay q~;alify for interest-free treatment Ff the amaT~ ~~ts underreported don`t relate to an issue raised m a., 
ti.xan~in_ition or. a prior period and if you did;1't knowingly underreport ycu~ e.naloyi~i?ent `a.: liability. In orcir 
fo_ tlu~ adj~tstme,.~~_ tc be enti;el}~ i~~terest-i•ee, you musi: pay the ~:.rno~;s,t c~_ue ~~ahen };~e~t sL:L~nit the sig;~ed 
Form 2504 ar FOi"111 ~SO~t-~. Otherwise, interest wí11 acc;~ze :ïra~~1 tl;.e date '>'oli submít tl~e sí~ned ï=arm 25d~~ yr 
Form 250~'~-~~. E~~:n ifyau dan`t:.íziak.e pz.~,~tnent until af~:úr receipt o~notico and dezx!and, ;~o~-; ma}~ still be entitiFd 
to ii~~:erest-free tre;atrrent ,_ip to the date you submit the signed Form ~ 504 or Fc;-rn 2504-~• ~4lawever, intere.s: 
will accxu~ ;coin t:he date ya;.i s;ahnzit the sired Foxm :'504 or Farm 2.504-5 until tí-:o da.t~~ a~'payme;tt. 

F-e.:~~: to 1=ubiicaiian 5.14.5, L-n~pIo}~ment h-a:r Returns: l:;xarinaians =.nd ~ppe~:l I~igl~ts, x:07' pa,~y;~~ent ~optioa:s. 
You caí> get Lhís p~tic~li~ation by visiting our website at 3-vtivw.irs.goi~%_i`enr..s-pubs ar óy cai.Ii-ig g00-Tr~~C-FG~,i~,/ 
;300,R2'~-3676). I:i you`re a debtor in a baiilsruptcy case, you shaulc~ only ma:<e pa}~=rant i,g accordance witf't -_Y.e 
F~t;~k1•untc~~ Coc(e. 

Ix yo€~ d~ ~~at a;g~•p~e T~~i.fih ;tIT.~ prol~os~d c(~~nb~es 
1'ea can request a meeting ox t~lepyone conference with the saper~~iscr o~tb.e contact l?e~:se;~ lisicd on ;le front page 
of this letter. If you still disagree after the meeting or telephone co,-~fereice, you can request a coirference with oc;r 
Apueais C°fice. If yoc want a conference ~x~itt: an Appeals officer, ;you`ll -teed to submit: ei?her a sma!? ease requ~sr or 
a formal written pretest v✓ith ~Ir.e contact person listed on 2hís late,• by ih~ response due date. I3a.secl on the  tota;  
cha;~ges to your employment tax  fer  each tax return and trx periods listed, v!e've indicated in tl~e box cl7ecked beow 
wi~ether you need to s'1~~mit a szna.11 case redL:est or a forn:~.a] written protest: 

I+1~oÉe~ If, in a separate letter, v✓e proposed any empíoyirent tax adjL:sti~lents for a ta_x: return and tax period t:na+: 
involve a worker classification or Section 530 determination, we; incl+.ided those proposed adjusnne;2ts in tax 
{including additions to tax and penalties) in. computing the total. amo~int.  

(i  Srnali ,raise request. 13ecauso the total amount of the proposed ol?as,ges to yaur tax, additions to tax, z.r_tl 
penalties is ~'L5,000 or :less for all .referenced tax .returns far tte tax perï.ads indicated, you can send i.is a 
ie#ter requesting consïderation by Appeals. List i:~se issues :you don't agree with and the reasons why ;~e~~ 
don't agree. If you éion`t want to ~~vs-iie a separate letter, ya~.~ car. coinpiete the encïosed Form ? 3683, 
S,.ate;;zent of Disputed Issues, and return it to us. 

j_~ ~arr~aa~ proteste Because the total amount of the proposed changes to your tax, additions to tax, and 
penalties ís mare than $25,000 for any referenced tax return for a ta.x period, you ;,rust submit a form;,; 

patent. 

1'"ata; If ir;cre t`la.n Jne tax period is involved ar:c` any tax. periec~ e,~ceeds t;~e $25,OOC threshold, you musi 
s;.;b:nit a faïrr_al wr;ti:e.n pretest for-  a.11 periods ir,.volved. ~'o;.; ~~a.;-.noi use ?=ar;n 13683 to make a form~..l 
p~ otest. 

tw~tt~r ~~~~t.l ~~~v. ~g-Í(~'17~ 
CG:aioç Number 48702P 



Fo_~ t=appeals to have enough time to consider your case, the period of límitatïon to assess additional tax 
gene_•ally must have at least 365 days remaining when Appeals receives it. If we need additional time, we'll 
r~çu-~st your consent to extend the period. If you don't consent to extend the period, we'll close your case based 
on tl-~e proposed changes and assess the en-~ployment tax ;explained below). 

If you request a conference with our Appeals Office, an Appeals off cer wí11 call you (if necessary) for an 
appointment to look at yaur case. The Appeals Office is an independent office and most disputes considered by 
that office are resolved informally and promptly. By requesting a conference with our Appeals Office, you may 
resolve the matter sooner. 

pi}blication 5 explains the requirements for  i  lïng a formal protest. Publication SI4~ includes ínformatioil on the 
I?eclaratíon of Taxpayer Fights and the IRS Collection Process. 

~~h~t vviiil happen ifyon don'# roach an ~g~ee~~cent wit+~ ®ur t-~pp~als ~fti€:~ or ïf yu~n don`t respoaad Ito this 
lvtte~• by the response due rl~te 
1~1e'lI assess the employment tax and any applicable interest, additions to tax, and penalties, and notify you of 
the balance due. 

~'ou can seek judïcíal review of the assessment by filïng a refund suit ín the United States District Court that 
has~~~risdiction or ir, the United States CoL?rt ofl ederaI Claims. Note that, before you can file a refund suit, 
yvu must pay to the IRS the amount of employment tax that relates to one worker for one tax period and file a 
claim for refi~nd with the IRS. If'the IRS dories your claiï_Z for refund (or the IRS doesn't respond to the refund 
claim within six mor_í~~s), you can file a refund suit and challenge the employment tax assessment. You 
~<.ne_-ally have t«,~o years from the date the IRS denies your claim to f Ie suit. The ; united States Tax Court does 
net l^~ave;urisdiction to review this err~ployrnent tax case because it does not involC~e a worker classification ar 
Section 530 determination. 

tl';~o have questïca~s about this letter, you can contact the person listed on the :ro~r~ page of this letter. If this 
^!~t~er is outside your local callïng area, you r.~ay receive a long distance charge. You carp call the Business 
and Specialty Tax Lane at 8G0-~29-4933 or visit your local IRS office ~o get general in¢ormation. If you pref.r 
to w~•ite to us, inclun ~ a ~~opy of this letter, your telephone, number ar~d the hours we can reach you. l;:eep the 
crigí>~al Ietter for you?-  records. 

~'ou also have the right to contact a Taxpayer Advocate. The Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) 'rs an 
incÍcpendent organization ~x,=ithin the IRS that ca_^ help protect your taxpayer rights. TAS can offer you help if 
your tax p> oblern ís causing a hardship, or you've tried but haven't been able to resolve yaur prcblem with the 
I17~. If you çualify I~r TAS assistance, which is always free, TAS will. do ever}~thir_g possible to help you. Visit 
a-~~v4~~.taxpayeradvocate.irs.gov or call ó77-7'77-x-778. 

i~.~.aiú  oli  responses ts~~ snterilal 2evenue Sorvice  
TEC;  ~ :FSL:Cronzales 
l Civic Center Drive, Suite 40G  

Sor  ~;~Iarcos, CA 92Gn9 

t_~tt~r 9~~J-!~ (F'~ev. •d~-107) 
Catalog Number 48702P 



f~ [i ~! ? Í > f i ~ 

received by 
Hue service 

(Era3~aé'csyrreent iax :4djustme:~ts ï~loí ~uhject r~ iRC 7436; 
Worker C:ia;~si~ieation ear Saetian 53t~ issues tVcat.~lddressed in this Exarrr) 

Taxpayers) name 

CITY OP' GRIDLEY 

Address of taxpayers) (number, srreei) 

b85 KE?`1TUCKY ST 

CitylTewn 

GRIDLEY 

AdjtD~tr~lerzt! tc~ ~a,., Greci6t~ and I~enalti'es 

94-b000344 

ZIP code 

45948 

~~ Tax Period 
Ended 

Return  Fon-n 
plumber 

Kind of Tax and Internal _~ 
Revenue Code Section 

Amount of Tax 
Credit Increase 

(Decrease) 
Penalty 

9130/19-12/31/19 941  i-i t~ ~ 1 c li (. s 1, t 31ll ~' 
IRC 3402 

~,g13.44 

Total 2,813.44 

I consent .o the immediate assessment (increase in tax and penalties and/or decrease in credits) and the collection of any such 
amounts. in addition, t accept any overassessment (decrease in tax and penalties and/or increase in credits} shown above. I also 
agree to any interest as provided by !aw. 

Sigi-~ Date 

I^te ~" 

Sign ~ Dare 

~ePc ~ 

Sign 
By 

Here ~' 

Date 

It you <:o;aent to the assessment or` the amounts shown in this agreement, ;row• signature vrül expedite our adjustrnent to your account. 
Your consent will not prevent yourrom filing a claim for refund (after you 'nave paid the tax) it you later believe you are entitled to a 
refund.rt v✓ ill no prevent us from later determining, if necessary, that you owe additional tax; nor extend the time provided by law for 
either action. 

The examination of your employment tax returns as reflected on this agreement did not include an examination for employment tax 
purposes of whether any individuals should be treated as employees. 

Vl~he llus: Stgrt 
If you are making ti~is agreement for ~ partnership, all partners must sign. However, one pariner may sign with appropriate evidence of 
authorization to act for the partnership. 

For a corporation, enter the Hama of the corporation followed by the signature and title or' the officers) authorized to sign. 

For an agent or attorney acting under a power of attorney, a power of attorney must be sent with this form if not previously filer with us. 

JGte~®: t~,l~atemerat a~t~c~s.t~r a~~t~et IIrC 3~I~~~.~di) r,rtd/~i•  I~C 31U2(~(3}  W~ee exçolat~ati~at~  ~ra lïot~m  ~6~~ 

ï ax Period Return Form  i  Credit for 
``=nded Number ~ iRC Code 

Abatement 

._. 

_ 

s----_-_ ~._____._ 

~ 

~( 
— ~o _ ~ 

Tax Period 
Ended 

Return Form 
number 

IRC Code 
Credit for 

t~batement 

~ ~~ 

Form ~~~ ~~ (Rev. 10-201?) Catalog Number 524712 nublish.no.irs.pov Department of the Treasury - tnternat Revenue Senricc 



Page 4 of 4 Pages 

CITY OF GRICLEY 
685 KENTUCKY ST 
GRIDLEY, CA 95948 

Employer Identification Number 

94-6000344 

[~ Delinquent tax ~ Increase (decrease) in tax 
(return not filed) (return filed} 

fl Agreed (this report is subjeci to review and you will be notified 
by the Direc±or when it is accepted) 

~ Unagreed  

Non-7436 adjustments 

7436 adjustments (worker classification. issues) 

j~ 7436 adjustments (wage issues) 

Following is a s~~mmary of the results of my examination ofi your returns as shown on the attached pages of this report. 
a,.....~.,,...~...,.~wW_,...--_  .._....----~- ------ ------ ---------_ _ -_ ,.~.., 

~a,t:. Cre~~Es and Penal'~íes 
a ti c { d e t ~  g 

Calendar 
Year 

Return 
Foam Number 

Delinquent ï ax, Increase 
Incraase (Decrease) (Decrease) in 

In Tax Ailo~.ved Credits 

Penalty 
Total Adjustment and 

Penalties (cd+-e) 

Paga  
IJumber 
c Report Ccda Section Amount 

9/30/l9- 

- 
12/3ÚI9 

941 

-  

2,313.4? 2,813.44 2 to 4 
i  

I~ — - 

I 

-  

i  

! 

I 
'  -- 

i  
I  

i  
I ' 

I 

Toíal 2,313.44 ~ 2,313.44- 

Otherinformauon 

This does not constitute an income tax examination. 

form 2504-S, San-Secticn 743E issues: 

t\~tandntor}~ blcdicare, Mandatory Sociat Security 

The examination of your employment tax returns as reïlected on this reaort did not include an cxaminafion for employment 

hax purposes of vdrethcr any índi~.•idusds should be treated as employers oï the taxpayer for the purposes of Seetion 530 of the 
Revenue Act of I97E, as amended. 

Any taà:es sms be paid at tte time of signing Form 2504-S in order to receive interest-free treahnent on the underpa}nnent. 
Interest will be_in to aceme on any unpaid balance on the day after the agreement date until tha taxis paid ín full. 

A. JAY GONZA_LES_̀_`_' _ - P:ICIFIC COAST_ _ ~— 
Form 4666 (Rev. 10-2017) Catalog Number 41874S blish.nairs.go~ Department of the Treasury -Internal Revenue Servica 



Page 2 of 4 Pages 
ru~ 

~1 
- 

-- ~~~ 
~ 

Return form number 

m~~e~ ~~ ~~i~ ~~~,~ ~ 941 

hÍame cf employer Employer Identification Number Calendar year 

CITY OF GRIDLEY ____ 94-600034-4 2019 
Address of employer Total tax plus penalty or (decrease) in fax 
685 i<L-NTUCKY ST 
GRIDLEY, CA 95448 2,13.44 Last quarter of this 

Total increase or (decrease) in credits examination 

12/3 I /20 19 

Examination discussed with (name and title) [ Agreed (Subject to acceptance by the Director)  

ELISA  ARTEAGA, DIRECTOR Or FINANCE (~ Unagreed 

This Forrn 4668 contains (check only one box) 
Von-7436 adjustments [.~ %436 adjustments (iworker classification issues) ~ 7436 adjustments (~Nage issues) 

(b) (c) (d) (e} 

__ 1st Quaríer 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

~i. Total Social Security and tedicare tax adjusfrnent (from 
1406.72 1,406.72 

Scha~.:fule ofAdjustments, Line 10) 

2. Social Security and Medicare tax adjustment under IRC 3121(q) 
(r"rom Schedule of Adjustments, Line 11) 

3. Increase (decrease., in tax exemption on exempt wagesltips 
(From Schedule of Adjustments, Line ; 3) 

4. Total income tax wifihholding (fran Schedule of Adjustments 
L,rc 20) 

5. *✓elinquent tax or increase (c-ecra~se) in tax ('Lines 7, 2 and 4 
I,4Qb.72 1,4Qó.72 

minus/plus Line 3) , r 
_.—_---- - 
6. I~et increase (decrease) in credits (Yro.m Schedule cf 

a ____ 

s 
=td,'us`ments, Line 26) 

7~ i✓enaíty code section 6651(a}(1}  i  ~j 

8. Penally code section 6651(a}(2} j 

~I~..._~.~_.. 

9. Penalty code section 6656 
~ 

~--^"`  

10. Penalty code section 

i ~_____~.-___._ 

~`~ 

11. Tot~;l penalty (sum ofLines 7, 8, 9 and 10)  
~-----~- 

12. fJta>cimum tax available r'or abatement under IRC 3402(d) 
i  

'13. maximum tax available for abatement under IRC 3102(~~(3) 
_ 

~ ~ 
s _. 

f-"urnlsh Form W-2 (Wage and Tax Statement) or Form 4^J-2c (Corrected Wage and Tax Statement) on or before Jar.uary~ 31, 2023 

to each o` he 1 employees whose wages are adjusted by this report. 

File Fours W-2 with Fomi W-3 (Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements) or Forms W-2c with Form W-3c (Transmü`fal of Corrected Wage 

and  i  ax Statemenfs) on or hafore January 31, 21723 with the Social Security Administration (SSA). 

Exaniineï's name 
~ A. JAl' GONZALÉ~ • ~ WV~~ . 

Group nurr~ber Area Date 

7254 PACIFIC COAST 7/2íI2022 



Form ~~65 (Rev. 10-2017) Catalog Number 232752 publish.no.irs.gov Department of the Treasury - €rternal Revenue Serric~' 

rage 3 of 4 ='ages 

~~~i~~i~aï~ ~~ ~~s,~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
wame or employer ~Empioyer ldeníi¢ication Number ~Ca(enda.ryear 

Ci`: `l O;<" G~JLLZ' ~ 94-6000344 ~ 201? 
-- — —~---- ~_..._._._~_.___.________._.___._.__.~ 

t~~Li~~t~t:6iïB~&'~ $C~ „fS:,.,~1 ~~4ià~~~ "sE]"3~~ i~G~. 
---- ---- 

IRS  i  Apo cable ~ (o) ~ rc) (d) 
~ `V)_____.._ 

___. 
Rer  i Rrlte 1st Quarter ~ 2nd C~uarter ~ 3rd nuarer (4th (`uarter 

~_.._..____ i  
1. Social Sec.~rity and P,ledicare ~~~age adjustment subject 004  i í2.4O% _ ~ ~ ~~~~ ~~ 

-- 
tr., ?z;c _~nc.er iP,C 3101 and 31'i'i~~ 

T_ 
 073 ~ ?.90°~ó ` 48,50ï.60 ; ~t ; ~Jï.60 

Socia: Sec~.rrity and Medicare wage adjustment subject 079 ~ ï.4!% '~ ~ ~~~~~ 

_._._ 
to tax under iRC 3509(x) 

- 
079 1. /4"/0 ' 

~ ...__.^~ 

~ ° 
3. Social Security and Medicare wage adjustment subject 079 ~ 8.68% ; ! 

_ 

to lax under IP,C 3509(b) 079 ~ 2 03% ~ f ~~ 

~. Social Securifi~ and Medicare tip adjustment suh;ect to 005 ~ ~~~ 
_ ~ 

t ~ ~^ 
tax ,antler IP,C 3101 and 3'111 073 ~ 

_~_~ 
~ 

T__._ 
1. Addifiona' il~iedicare ~n~age anrlor tip adjustment subject ; 

~.—.. 
l 

io lax under IRC 31O1(ò);2) 074 ~ ~ 0.. O`%r 
4 --_____ _. _~_._._T~i _.__~.__..__._...___ 

G. Ac;ditionai il~iedicare wvage andlor tip adjustment subject 
079 Í G. t 8° ó to tax ender IRC 31O ï(ò)(2) and 3509(x) 

_  i  
~. Acicit:ional i\Iedicare swage anclor fi~~ adjustment subject 

079 
~ o ,T  

C>.36 ~o 
~ '~_~ ~ ~-_-_~~-_ E  

~. 
fe  tax under IRC 3101(b)(2) and 3509(b) 

.~ 
I 

~ 

g. 

-_-.. 

Other adjustments to Social Security;  Medicare and 
t\dcüiional Medicare wages 

_~___.. 

~ ~ _ `~ 
(^—~~ ~ T^--~-~ 

~--------_—'_ I __ _ ______J~.._.__.__ 
~~ 3. Oti~er adjustments ~:o Social Security, iUledicare and :. , 

Additianai il!ledicarc lax [ 

,. ~"otaï Social Security;  iV?edicare and Addifiona' ~ ^~, j 
Medicare tax adjustment (Lines í through 3x rates 112 ~ I,~106. i2 ~.,c>,~:~.72 
plus/minus Line 9) l 

c ~ 
i ^~ _ 1 ~I. Social Security and Medicare lax adjustment under ~ 

~.  
114  

_ 
IRC 3121(q) i  

L~_...~..-.~_ P --- 
12. Increase (decrease) in exempt wages and/or tips 

•I 15 ~ ~'?Oo'0 i  ~~ 
paid to qualifl~d emplcyees under IRC 3111(d) 

116 
j ~ ~~ 

--~—__.._ 
'i3. Increase (decrease) in tax exemption on wages 

~ 

andlor tips on Line 12 (Line T 2 x rate) 
~."— - 

f=orm F,~.S~~ (Rev. 10-2017) Catalog Number 232757_ publisn.no.irs.gov Department of the Treasury - lrterr:àl Revenue Seriice 



Rage 4 of 4 Pages 

~~~~1~ ~~ ~e~~~~~~nfi~ d~~~~~r~~~c~~ 

Narne of employer Employer Identification Number Calendar year 

CI T Y OF GRIDLEY 94-6000344 2019  
i  

~l~i~a~v~e~er~~ tr~ ~a~eC ag~í~ ~~~ ~~~ Ia~~c~m~ ~~;~ ~ili~hh~ic3i~~  

IRS (a) 
{b) (c) ?4 (d) ~ ;.~-- 

Ref  ApRateble 
•ist Quarter 2nd Quarter (3rd Quarter 4th Quar'ier 

14. Income tax withholding wage adjustment subject to 25.00% 

Actual ~ ~ tax corder IRC 3402 

15. income tax withholding wage adjustment subject to 
079 

° 
1.50% 

~ 

rates under IRC 3509(a) ~~ 

16. !ncome tax withholding wage adjustment subject to 
079 3.00% ~ rates under !RC 3509(b) ~  i  

17. Other income tax vviihholding wage adjustment 
..__._~._ 

~ 
_______I_ ---- 

~ 

-^ ~~ 

I ~j------ - 
1E3. Actuai income tax vvithheld but not previously 

reported 
.._.._~_ .~ 

~ ~ 
J _ ~ .- 

i  
19. Other adjustment to income tax withholding 
_._._...___ ~ 

~ ~ 
_~ .__- __  i  

1,1,1 

) 
~ ~ % ..___. 

20. -foi:ai income tax (Lines 14, 15, io, 17x rates plus 

+
V
UY 

 !  ne  'l8 plus/minus Line I9) 
- ___ 

I 

~ci~aav~~en~ ~v ~recii`y Ae~ai~ts~ tl~e iax 
_.__—__.___.....~ _. 

IRS n (a) 
(b) (c) ~ {d) ~ ~` (e) 

_ 

Ref ' .pplicable •Ist Quarter 2nd Quarter - 3rd Quarter 14th Quarter 
_.......__.._...__ _._.._..~ _.~ _ ~ ~ _Rate-- _._.._._____ ____. 
2'I. Ir;craase (decrease) in COBRA premium assistance ~ ~`~ ~~~`~--. 

299 a 
,uayr,~ents under. [RC 6432 i ! ' ~~ 

22. !ncrease (a'ecrease) in Advance ;=arr:ed income ' ' u ~ '+ 
Crec'it under IRC• 3507 

766/707  i f j 
_ ___ _J ~ 

23. Increase (decrease) in exempi wages/tips paid to ~ i i  
qualified employees Nlarclï 19-31 , 2010 under IRC ~ 117 9 6.20% ï 

~~ 3'11'í(d){5) 
v ~~ 

~ 
.~_ -rr------- ~~ 

24. !ncrease (decrease) in credit for exarnpt wagesttips ~ ~ $ 
on Line 23 (Line 23 x rate) 290 i 

i , 
25. Increase (decrease) in other credits ~ ~ I `s } 
r__._..._.._._ ~ i  . _ ----- -- ------ ' - 
26. :yet increase (decrease) in credits (sum of Lines 2 i~  i  

22, _=Y', and 25) F 

Form ~~~~~ (Rev. 10-2017) Catalog Number 23275 put;;ish.no.irs.gov Deparment of the Treasury - ir~t2rnai Revenue 5ervice~~ 



Form à~~i6-Et>< ' ~checlute number or e~_hibits 

(Rev. January 1990 ~~~~.,t@il~à ~.~'~~~~ ®)F ~~~~~ 

l~iame of taxpayer fax Identification Nnmbe~ 'Year/Period ended 
j County of Gridley 94-6000344 2019 

1. I~eciicare ~ua€if~ed Go~rerr~~er~t Emptoyee~ (II'üII~~E): 

~  
Did the City ofi Gridley (COG) improperly exclude employees' wages from Medicare 
withholding during the year? Did COG fail to properly withhold, pay, remit, and 
report Medicare tax withholding on the employees' wagés as required by the Federal 
insurance Compensation Act {i=íCA)? 

~AC~ : 
As part of tf~e COG's employment ta,~ examination, several audit steps and 
techniques were r~erFormed by the examiner to determine whether the compensation 
paid to employees without reported Medicare wages and withholding on their W-~ 
for the year vv~~s praperiy excluded. Mate and local governmental employees hired 
or rehired a`ter €March 31,1986, are subject to mandatary Medicare coverage. 
Employees ~nsho are required to pay the Medicare portion of FICA are referred to as 
Medicare ~2ualifiied Government Emplayees (ll/IQGE). 

Public ernplo}rees who've been in continuous employment with their 
errtployer since Larch 3i, 1986, who area"E covered under a Section 218 Agreement 
no,~ subject to the rnaridaton, Soda€ Security and Medicare provisions, rer~~lain 
exempt ~r~~rfa bath Social Security and Medicare taxes;  provided ~~hey're me~lbers of 
G pubic retirement system. 

Sectiai~  ,i  8206 a-t the Consolidated Omnibus Budget l~eeanciiiation Act of 1985 
amended section 3121(u) of the Code that applied to sections 3101(b) and 3111(b). 
it subjected tr:~~ wages and compensation paid to employees of states anc political 
subdivisions hired at~:er March 31; 1986 to the hospital insurance coverage section o~~ 
FE CA. 

C~JG doesn't have any employee positions covered byr  a Section 218 
Agreement. public retiren-ient system coverage for employees is provided under an 
alternate ~=€CA replacement plan.  

i-he pre-audit analysis identified one (1) employee without any reported Medicare 
wages and withholding on his Form VV-2 .for the exam year. Examiner inquired and 
investigated why employee did not pay fVledicare. 

-axpayer stated employee retired in dune 2019 but was immediately rehirad back as 
a part-time employee doing the same thing he did as an employee while COG looks 
far his perrnanert replacement. Examined personnel records and capy of part-time 
empioymen~ contract and confirmed taxpayer's claim. Employee was issued a Form 
t~-2 for 2019 which included bath his wages as a fug(-time pre-1986 hire from 

r(lim 79lN99-FL1 (7_7QQd1 (`..tnlnnhi.,..-.L..-nnnincv n_ -- '~S • ~ • 



I
Porm ~~~~~ÉL I Schedule aurnber or exhibit> 

I ;iZev. January i994) i ~~~)P~.,~~F~~~~~T~ ~~ ~~.~~~ j 
I 

TNarrae of Taxpayer i  Taa: iderttifïcat~ar¢ l~iumber i~-~ar~pa~~ot€ ~csderJ  
i  Lounty of ~ridley I 94-6000344 ; 201~ 

Jr nuar,,r ~ , 2019  ta  June 30 2019 and as a pari-4:irne r-eh.ired anr~itat^~  :rom  >.kr.E(~,  1 ;  
.~G'19 fr,? ~ecen ~(~ar 3'1, 201 ~. 

; ~ f evi~ti•~nr r~f th~= records sho~Ned the one  ('i  ) empla~ree v~as v~re~ F hirad ai-iar 4~~iarch 
31, 1986. The same ampioyeú was prp~.,iously 4xerrpt from i~~rledicara he;ause he 
~~~ras hired befara .~,k~ri! 1, 1936 but rehired bacGç in Jr.,ly of 20'i 9 ir~rrrc~~`;ç i:ely aft: r-  he 
~•~=~:irec ir~ -~=r-rna .~;11 ~. Il tNc1~ ~E'termineC? ';ile ar~,~lo~~ea didn't ; r~s~~t ai~e {l~ediaare 
~,~~er,~p~tir~; ~ rE~c,tJiram;:nts because tho v~ar;~er-  fa;:let, ~tc rnoe~t s:lf ro~,,~irar~narr~:s of ti~e 
~-cntinr,ro~rs emplayment ~exceptian. The vmpla~~~se's ratirerrEent c~ons~~itt,tes  a  bram  ü~ 
servic~; ~nrhich erïcled his eiigibility for ti~,~e ~~edicí✓~re a~x.emp~ti~a;~ :,s a pre-1986 hira. 
The elnployae ~nras p,aicl trtrages totaiing ~97;015.20 ior ~€ho y~es~r. 

T he findir:gs r~sulted in an additional er a~p(oyrnert ta;c obdigaaior:;  .~ee c?~;,, ~ t?ero~ni, of 
~ ?,8`1~~~~6~~, far 1•llcdicare ~!i~:l~hotding for ~':he ya~~,r. 

i~`a-r~g~k~yar~ ~~arroe T'~a~; E~ ;~~ T ~r~~~~i.~ arr~ tl~~dï~—  ~r~~~ , 
~ Ta~9~rfak~ t~,t~rg~;~ "~~,r•, ~r~~ 

- --rt---_— ~ 
1 . i ~~ ̀ ,016.2Ct j—~,F2, ~i i à.~r~-~-~ _ ~ - ~ ----- 

-- ~_ _~__. 

Z"he~ e:,caminar di,sti:.ussed the findings ar<s ti~~: a;~dii:icnaf texas dr.:U ~nfiti-r ~~~'s 
s~.>'irectar t~f ~=ira;,cu, P>tls. Ffss_ Arieaga. 

The examiner wasn't able ~{o determine the actr.:ai date the wages vvur~ made tc the 
employees; therefore tl7e total wage arnaunt wa,s divided equGi{~~ ba•~~n~een tyre last 
ts~o (2) quarters beginning u~rhen the employee vvas r-ehírecl at thy: beginning of ,.~uly 
2019. {': vlras deíarmined thu cause of the non-compliance vyas fitcely clue to a 
misintarprctation of the Code by COG's sta~fF. 

~.~re 
;{~C ~ ~ ~A~~6~~~~ states theQe is imposed a tax of 1.~6 percent on an -Y;;~layeQ's 
~<<rages received ~nrith respect +:o employment. 

bt~C 3'i~l;~~a) states the fax imposed under section 31íJ1 of 1:he Cody 
si^all k~e cailacted by the employer by dedrrrctinq the amount of the tax from th^ 
v~lages when paid. 
'`~ ~ ~1 ~ ~ ~~`,: si`ates thers is imposed cn the inco,ma of every er~7ployU~-  an excise ~.~ 
tax equal to the percentages of the wages paid iri respect to employr~nent an vuages 
ç:i: the rate ~,f 'f ..!. ~ percent. 

~orm ~r~~-~. (1-199~t) Catalo~ Number 2081OW PaQe 3 ~~ublish.no.irs.~ov Departmer.t ofTreasurv-~nternal ~tever~ue Service 



~ortn ~~~..~ 5shedule number or exhibits 

(Rev. January 19,94) 
I 

~~~~t~a~~~~~~~ ~~+ ~T~1~~ 

1~Iame of taxpayer ~ r~x ïdentificatior5 ntumber ~earlF'eriad ended 
County of GridiLy 9~-6000344 2(319 

!~ ~'1`!~'l~~i;~~~~~ provides c:n excepti€~r4, known as the "corrf~~a~ring 
em~ioymerr~ e,Ycepiiar~" 'to the witl~iholding of Medicare taxes kinder ~IC~ for 
services perforr~~ed by emE~loyees of a stele, political stJbdívision, or wi~olly owned 
instrur;~ler~ltaiity i1~ speci:`ic regt,~irements are met. 

[rev. ~l~ ~~ states in gee EeE-al, except as otherwise provided by lavv, state aril 
politic~ai s~~bdivision employees hired ~arrehired) after ~~iiarch 3~, X986, are s~ib~ect to 
mandatory i~tledicare coverage. 

~~~~t~~l~S~; 

Based upon the exam findings, it's deterrriined the onc-  ('i)  employee identif5ed 
during the exarnir-,ation without Medicare withholding for the year were hired after 
3/3~/~986 and CMG failed to withhold, pay, remit, and report Medicare taxes on Their 
total wage payments of `b97,~~15.26 in 2i~S~9 as required by the Cade. 

C~~ has not made €~nowra its position or fire examiner's findings in regards to this 
issue. 

.—..__ . ..---- - ..~..~...~~..~~......_.~........._ .--- ~.~ 
FOrm~~~t-~3_(1-19S41 CatalnaT~Tnrnner?fi3l(1W Fa~r~ L+ ,.,,:,Gci,o..;.o,.~.~ nv.........~..+,.r-r.........._. r_._...__,.,_____-..- -.-- 



Fr~rm ~ ~~~ ~~ ~ 
Department of the Treasuy - fntemal Revenue Service 

(/apri120i5) ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~ ~~~~~u~~~ ~~~~~~ 
.WW~~._.e. - - ....v..__....r ---_. ._ - - -W----- ---~ ~---- 
("~" box if app(icable) 

Sheer _~ of ____. 

❑ 'fete proposed change is $2,000 or less for each of fhe Referenced 1'ax Period(s). 
,..~ ~- - - -- -~~_._...m...~.~..~__......_.._~.~..,_..~._...._.....~....__a...__.... - - 
lws~te~~)  i  C~isar~ree vvÈfh; 

_._.._..__..,...._  -- - 

,.._.___.~........ - - - _ ._ -.. ~.....~~. - -- _ - — --__ __ - ..~._..._._.~. ._.._...._...~.....~.. 
F~eai~~-t~,(s) ~or• ~7isar~u~eer@~er~f: 

.~.-....__ 
-- - -- (Pf rtacare sp~ace +s nee~ecd, ax`~a~h an adcSff~ora~i shee~,~ - 

Signature ~ ~J~te 

,_ .,~.~. ~~:.:~.~-.~,...~.~ ...~m ~. ~.-~ ~~-m.. _~~-u„~, 
Catalog Number 39910F w+nnx.irs.gcv Form ~~~rà~ (Rev. 4-2015) 





City Council Agenda Item #6 
Staff Report 

 
 
Date:  August 1, 2022 

To:  Mayor and City Council   

From:  Cliff Wagner, City Administrator 

Subject:  Resolution No. 2022‐R‐027: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Gridley approving 
Agreement No. 2CA05714 with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection and 
authorizing the mayor to sign the agreement for services from July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023.  

Recommendation 
Staff respectfully requests the City Council review and approve the California Department of Forestry and Fire 
Protection Agreement No. 2CA05714, for the amount not to exceed $1,300,639.00 and approval of Resolution 
2022‐R‐027, “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Gridley Approving Agreement No. 2CA05714 with 
the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection and Authorizing the Mayor to Sign the Agreement 
for Services from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023”, by reading of title only.  
 
Background 
The City has historically contracted with California Department of Forestry and Fire for fire protection services. 
The reimbursement agreement is submitted to Council for review and approval annually. On June 20th, 2022, 
the Council approved the 22‐23 Operating and Capital Budget which included the estimated costs for fire 
services. As mentioned during the budget study sessions, cost have increased. The fire service contract is 
higher than prior years, due to PERS benefit rates and wage increases to fire employees. The governor gave 
the employees a 2.5 % raise, employees had also taken a 5.25 % pay cut during Covid and that was returned to 
their normal level in July. These changes resulted in a 19% increase in the cost from $1,207,655 to $1,300,639. 
CAL FIRE is awaiting if they will receive a PERS benefit buy down again from the governor. If this does occur, it 
could result in a city refund next year. The city is a recipient of a SAFER Grant, the grant allows for 
reimbursement for fire staff. The city also receives revenue from equipment rental during fire seasons. 
Currently the reserve engine rented to the academy should remain until the fall. In FY 21‐22 the city received 
$251,132 total combined revenue. It is anticipated the rental for this coming fiscal year to be approximately 
$180,000.  
 
Fiscal Impact  
The budget for FY 22‐23 has included the estimated costs for Fire Protection Services. Approval of the contract 
would be in line with the current 22‐23 Operating and Capital Budget. 
 
Compliance with City Council Strategic Plan or Budget Goals 
The City Council and City staff are committed to provide the best possible financial practices and the highest 
possible transparency regarding all financial transactions. This presentation is consistent with our ongoing effort 
to be responsive and transparent regarding all  financial matters, as well as be congruent with best  financial 
practices.  
 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 2022‐R‐027 
Cooperation Fire Programs Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement #2CA05714. 
 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
2022‐R‐027 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRIDLEY APPROVING AGREEMENT NO. 2CA05714 

WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES FROM JULY 1, 2022 TO JUNE 30, 2023 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Gridley that said Council does hereby approve the 

agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated July 1, 2022. The agreement 

provides fire protection services during the State fiscal year (2022/2023). 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Bruce Johnson, Mayor of said City of Gridley be and hereby authorized 

to sign and execute said agreement on behalf f the City of Gridley. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was dully passed and adopted by the City Council of the 

City of Gridley at a regular meeting thereof, held on July 18th, 2022, by the following vote: 

 

 
AYES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS     

 
NOES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS     

 
ABSENT:   COUNCIL MEMBERS         

 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS     

 
 

ATTEST:              APPROVE: 
 

_____________________________________    ___________________________________ 
Cliff Wagner, City Administrator        Bruce Johnson, Mayor 



COOPERATIVE FIRE PROGRAMS AGREEMENT NUMBER ZCA05714 
FIRE PROTECTION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

- LG-1 REV. 11/2020 REGISTRATION NUMBER: 

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Local Agency named below: 
STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection — (CAL FIRE) 

LOCAL AGENCY'S NAME 

City of Gridley 

2. The term of this Agreement is: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 

3. The maximum amount of this $ 1,300,639.00 
Agreement is: One million, three-hundred thousand, six hundred thirty nine dollars and no 

cents.  
4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a 

part of the Agreement. 

Exhibit A —Scope of Work —Includes page 2 (contact page) in count for Exhibit A 4 pages 

Exhibit B —Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 2 pages 

Exhibit C —General Terms and Conditions 7 pages 

Exhibit D —Additional Provisions 11 pages 

Exhibit E —Description of Other Services 1 pages 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. this Aareement has been executed by the parties hereto 

LOCAL AGENCY 
__ _- 

LOCAL AGENCY'S NAME 

City of Gridley 
BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

.d 
__._ 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Bruce Johnson, Mayor 

ADDRESS 

685 Kentucky Street, Gridley, CA 95948 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

AGENCY NAME 

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

,/ 
--- 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Chris Anthony, Assistant Deputy Director, Cooperative Fire Protection, Training &Safety 

ADDRESS P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460 

California Department of General 
Services Use Only 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 2 
EXHIBIT A 

COOPERATIVE FIRE PROGRAMS 
FIRE PROTECTION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

The project representatives during the term of this agreement will be: 

CAL FIRE Unit Chief: 

Name: 

Phone: 

Fax:  

John Messina 

Butte Unit 

(530) 538-7111 

(530} 538-7401  

Local Agency 

Name: 

f;L"L•Tit~ 

Fax:  

City of Gridley 

Bruce Johnson 

(530) 846-5695 

(530) 846-3229 

All required correspondence shall be sent through U.S. Postal Service by certified mail and directed to: 

CAL FIRE Unit Chief: John Messina Local Agency: City of Gridley 

SectionlUnit: Support Services Section/Unit: Section 

Attention: Lisa Koehler Attention: 

Address: 176 Nelson Ave Address: 685 Kentucky St 

Phone: (530) 538-7111 Phone: (530) 846-5695 

Fax: (530) 538-7401 Fax: (530) 846-3229 

Send an additional copy of all correspondence to: 

CAL FIRE 
Cooperative Fire Services 
P.O. Box 944246 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2460 

AUTHORIZATION 

As used herein, Director shall mean Director of CAL FIRE. This agreement, its terms and conditions 
are authorized under the Public Resources Code Sections 4141, 4142, 4143 and 4144, as applïcable. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 3 
EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Under Public Resources Code Section 4114 and other provisions of law, STATE maintains fire 
prevention and fire suppression forces including the necessary equipment, personnel, and facilities 
required to prevent and extinguish forest fires. 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide mutually advantageous fire and emergency services 
through an effective consolidated organization, wherein the STATE is primarily financially responsible 
for protecting natural resources from vegetation fires and the LOCAL AGENCY is primarily financially 
responsible for protecting life and property from fires and other emergencies. The LOCAL AGENCY 
shall have sole authority to establish the fire protection organization and structure needed to meet 
the determined level of service. This level of service may be based on the LOCAL AGENCY 
governing board's established fiscal parameters and assessment of risks and hazards. LOCAL 
AGENCY personnel providing services under this agreement may include any one or a combination 
of the following: regular employees, persons temporarily employed and commonly known as 
volunteers, paid-call 1'Irefighters, or others temporarily employed to perform any emergency work or 
emergency service including, but not limited to fire prevention, fire suppression and emergency 
medical response. 

To comply with the STATE's mandate for full cost recovery of goods and services provided for others, 
the LOCAL AGENCY shall be responsible for all STATE costs, both direct and indirect, required to 
execute the terms of this agreement. These costs shall include, but not be limited to: required training 
and associated post coverage, employee uniform and Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs. 

1. FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE STATE 

STATE provides a modern, full service fire protection and emergency incident management agency 
that provides comprehensive fire protection and other emergency incident response. STATE 
designs regional fire protection solutions for urban and rural communities by efficiently utilizing all 
emergency protection resources. Regional solutions provide the most effective method of 
protecting the citizens of California at local, county and state levels. 

Fire protection services to be provided by STATE under this agreement shall include the following: 
(check boxes below that apply) 

® 1) Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and Rescue Response: services include 
commercial, residential, and wildland fire protection, prevention and investigation; hazardous 
materials incident response; emergency vehicle extrication; hazardous conditions response 
(flooding, downed power lines, earthquake, terrorist incident, etc.); emergency medical and rescue 
response; and public service assistance. Also included are management support services that 
include fire department administration, training and safety, personnel, finance and logistical 
support. 

® 2) Basic Life Support Services: emergency medical technician (EMT) level emergency 
medical response providing first aid, basic life support (BLS), airway management, administration 
of oxygen, bleedïng control, and lífe support system stabilization until patients are transported to 
the nearest emergency care facility. 

❑ 3) Advanced Life Support Services: paramedic level emergency medical response 
providing early advanced airway management, intravenous drug therapy, and life support system 
stabilization until patients are transported to the nearest emergency care facility. 

® 4) Dispatch Services: provide fire department 9-1-1 emergency dispatch by CAL FIRE 
Fire/Emergency Command Center (ECC). CAL FIRE will be responsible for fire/emergency 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 4 
dispatching emergency resource units covered under this agreement. The CAL FIRE ECC is 
staffed with a Battalion Chief, three or more Fire Captains and Communications Operators to 
provide 24/7 year-round coverage. There is always an officer of Captain rank or higher to serve as 
the shift supervisor and command officer. CAL FIRE uses an integrated Computer Aided Dispatch 
(CAD) system using the latest technology, to direct the closest available resources to all emergency 
incidents. 

❑ 5) Fire Code Inspection, Prevention and Enforcement Services: CAL FIRE has staff Fire 
Inspectors serving under the direction of the LOCAL AGENCY Fire Marshal to provide services to 
the area covered by this agreement. Fire Code Enforcement will normally be available five days 
per week, with emergency or scheduled enforcement inspections avaílable seven days per week. 
Fire Prevention and Investigation services will be provided by CAL FIRE Prevention Officers trained 
in arson, commercial, and wildland fire investigation. Officers are available by appointment for site 
visits and consultations. Officers are trained at CAL FIRE's Peace Officer Standard Training 
(POST) certified law enforcement training academy and they cooperate effectively with all local, 
state and federal law enforcement agencies. 

❑ 6) Land Use/ Pre-Fire Planning Services —CAL FIRE staff will provide community land use 
planning, administration of Pre-Fire project work, including community outreach, development of 
community education programs, project quality control, maintenance of project records and 
submittal of progress reports, completion of required environmental documentation, acquisition of 
required permits and completion of other associated administrative duties. 

❑ 7) Disaster planning services (listed in Exhibit E, Description of Other Services, attached 
hereto and made a part of this agreement) 

® 8) Specific service descriptions and staffing coverage, by station (listed in Exhibit E, 
Description of Other Services, attached hereto and made a part of this agreement) 

❑ 9) Extended Fire Protection Service Availability  (Amador)  

2. ADMINISTRATION 

Under the requirements of California Public Resources Code Section 4114 and other provisions of 
law, STATE maintains i:tre prevention and firefighting services as outlined in Exhibit D, Schedule B of 
this agreement. 

A. Director shall select and employ a Region Ghief who shall, under the direction of the 
Director/Chief Deputy Director, manage all aspects of fire prevention and fire protection 
services and forestry-related programs. 

B. Director will select and employ a Unit Chief who shall, under the supervision and direction of 
Director/Region Chief or a lawful representative, have charge of the organization described 
in Exhibit D, Schedules A, B and C included hereto and made a part of this agreement. 

C. LOCAL AGENCY shall appoint the Unit Chief as the LOCAL AGENCY Fire Chief for all 
Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and Rescue Response Agreements, pursuant to 
applicable statutory authority. The Unit Chief may delegate this responsibility to qualified staff. 

D. The Unit Chief may dispatch personnel and equipment listed in Exhibit D, Schedules A, B and 
C from the assigned station or location under guidelines established by LOCAL AGENCY and 
approved by STATE. Personnel and/or equipment listed in Exhibit D, Schedule B may be 
dispatched at the sole discretion of STATE. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 5 
E. The Unit Chief shall exercise professional judgment consistent with STATE policy and his or 

her employment by STATE in authorizing or making any assignments to emergencies and 
other responses, including assignments made in response to requests for mutual aid. 

F. Except as may be otherwise provided for in this agreement, STATE shall not incur any 
obligation on the part of LOCAL AGENCY to pay for any labor, materials, supplies or services 
beyond the total set forth in the respective Exhibit D, Schedules A and C, as to the services 
to be rendered pursuant to each Schedule. 

G. Nothing herein shall alter or amend or be construed to alter or amend any Collective 
Bargaining Agreement or Memorandum of Understanding between the State of California and 
its employees under the State Employer-Employee Relations Act. 

3. SUPPRESSION COST RECOVERY 

As provided in Health and Safety Code (H&SC) Section 13009, STATE may bring an action for 
collection of suppression costs of any fire caused by negligence, violation of law, or failure to correct 
noticed fire safety violations. When using LOCAL AGENCY equipment and personnel under the 
terms of this agreement, STATE may, at the request of LOCAL AGENCY, bring such an action for 
collection of costs incurred by LOCAL AGENCY. In such a case LOCAL AGENCY appoints and 
designates STATE as its agent in said collection proceedings. In the event of recovery, STATE shall 
deduct fees and litigation costs in a proportional percentage amount based on verifiable and justifiable 
suppression costs for the fire at issue. These recovery costs are for services provided which are 
beyond the scope of those covered by the local government administrative fee. 

In all such instances, STATE shall give timely notice of the possible application of H&SC Section 
13009 to the representative designated by LOCAL AGENCY. 

4. MUTUAL AID 

When rendering mutual aid or assistance as authorized in H&SC Sections 13050 and 13054, STATE 
may, at the request of LOCAL AGENCY, demand payment of charges and seek reimbursement of 
LOCAL AGENCY costs for personnel, equipment and operating expenses as funded herein, under 
authority given by H&SC Sections 13051 and 13054. STATE, in seeking said reimbursement 
pursuant to such request of LOCAL AGENCY, shall represent LOCAL AGENCY by following the 
procedures set forth in H&SC Section 13052. Any recovery of LOCAL AGENCY costs, less 
expenses, shall be paid or credited to LOCAL AGENCY, as directed by LOCAL AGENCY. 

In all such instances, STATE shall give timely notice of the possible application of H&SC Sections 
13051 and 13054 to the officer designated by LOCAL AGENCY. 

5. PROPERTY PURCHASE AND ACCOUNTING 

LOCAL AGENCY shall be responsible for all costs associated with property required by personnel to 
carry out this agreement. Employee uniform costs will be assessed to the LOCAL AGENCY through 
the agreement billing process. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs shall be the responsibility 
of the LOCAL AGENCY. By mutual agreement, PPE meeting the minimum specifications established 
by the STATE may be purchased directly by the LOCAL AGENCY. Alternately, the STATE will supply 
all PPE and the LOCAL AGENCY will be billed for costs incurred. 

All property provided by LOCAL AGENCY and by STATE for the purpose of providing fire protection 
services shall be marked and accounted for by the Unit Chief in such a manner as to conform to the 
regulations, if any, established by the parties for the segregation, care, and use of the respective 
properties. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 6 
EXHIBIT B 

BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

A. LOCAL AGENCY shall pay STATE actual cost for fire protection services pursuant to 
this agreement an amount not to exceed that set forth in Exhibit D, Schedule A for each 
fiscal year. STATE shall prepare an Exhibit D, Schedule A each year, which shall be 
the basis for payment for the entire fiscal year for which services are provided. 

B. Any other funds designated by LOCAL AGENCY to be expended under the supervision 
of or for use by a Unit Chief for fire protection services shall be set forth in Exhibit D, 
Schedule C. This clause shall not limit the right of LOCAL AGENCY to make additional 
expenditures, whether under Exhibit D, Schedule C or otherwise. 

C. STATE shall invoice LOCAL AGENCY for the cost of fire protection services on a 
quarterly basis as follows: 

1) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period of July 1 through 
September 30, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after December 10. 

2) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period October 1 through 
December 31, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after December 31. 

3) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period January 1 through March 
31, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after March 31. 

4) For the estimated cost of services during the period April 1 through June 30, by an 
invoice filed in advance with LOCAL AGENCY on or after March 1. 

5) A final statement shall be filed with LOCAL AGENCY by October 1 following the 
close of the fiscal year, reconciling the payments made by LOCAL AGENCY with 
the cost of the actual services rendered by STATE and including any other costs 
as provided herein, giving credit for all payments made by LOCAL AGENCY and 
claiming the balance due to STATE, if any, or refunding to LOCAL AGENCY the 
amount of any overpayment. 

6) All payments by LOCAL AGENCY shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt 
of invoice from STATE, or within thirty {30) days after the filing dates specified 
above, whichever is later. 

7) The STATE reserves the right to adjust the frequency of billing and payment to a 
monthly cycle with a thirty (30) day written notice to the LOCAL AGENCY when: 

a. The Director predicts a cash flow shortage, or 

b. When determined by the Region Chief, after consulting with the Unit Chief and 
the LOCAL AGENCY Contract Administrator, that the LOCAL AGENCY may 
not have the financial ability to support the contract at the contract level. 

D. Invoices shall include actual or estimated costs as provided herein of salaries and 
employee benefits for those personnel employed, charges for operating expenses and 
equipment and the administrative charge in accordance with Exhibit D, Schedule A. 
When "contractual rates" are indicated, the rate shall be based on an average salary 
plus all benefits. "Contractual rates" means an all-inclusive rate established in Exhibit 
D, Schedule A for total costs to STATE, per specified position, for 24-hour fire protection 
services during the period covered. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 7 
E. STATE shall credit the LOCAL AGENCY, or cover behind at no cost, for the costs of 

Non-post (e.g. Fire Marshal, Training Officer, etc.) positions and equipment assigned to 
STATE responsibility fires or other STATE funded emergency incidents. The STATE 
shall notify the LOCAL AGENCY when this occurs. 

2. COST OF OPERATING AND MAINTAINING EQUIPMENT AND PROPERTY 

The cost of maintaining, operating, and replacing any and all property and equipment, real or 
personal, furnished by the parties hereto for fire protection purposes, shall be borne by the party 
owning or furnishing such property or equipment unless otherwise provided for herein or by separate 
written agreement. 

3. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE 

A. If the LOCAL AGENCY's governing authority does not appropriate sufficient funds for the 
current year or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in an 
inability to pay the STATE for the services specified in this Agreement, the LOCAL AGENCY 
shall promptly notify the STATE and this Agreement will terminate pursuant to the notice 
periods required herein. 

B. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the LOCAL AGENCY for purposes of 
this program, the LOCAL AGENCY shall promptly notify the STATE, and the STATE shall 
have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to the STATE, or 
offer an agreement amendment to LOCAL AGENCY to reflect the reduced amount, 
pursuant to the notice terms herein. 

C. If the STATE Budget Act does not appropriate sufficient funds to provide the services for 
the current year or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in 
an inability to provide the services specified in this Agreement to the LOCAL AGENCY, the 
STATE shall promptly notify the LOCAL AGENCY, and this Agreement will terminate 
pursuant to the notice periods required herein. 

D. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the STATE Budget Act for purposes 
of this program, the STATE shall promptly notify the LOCAL AGENCY, and the LOCAL 
AGENCY shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to 
the LOCAL AGENCY, or offer an agreement amendment to LOCAL AGENCY to reflect the 
reduced services, pursuant to the notice terms herein. 

E. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions in paragraphs A and B above, the LOCAL 
AGENCY shall remain responsible for payment for all services actually rendered by the 
STATE under this Agreement regardless of LOCAL AGENCY funding being reduced, 
deleted or not otherwise appropriated for this program. The LOCAL AGENCY shall 
promptly notify the STATE in writing of any budgetary changes that would impact this 
Agreement. 

F. LOCAL AGENCY and STATE agree that this Budget Contingency Clause shall not relieve 
or excuse either party from its obligations) to provide timely notice as may be required 
elsewhere in this Agreement. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 8 
EXHIBIT C 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. APPROVAL:  This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved 
by the Department of General Services, if required. STATE will not commence performance 
until such approval has been obtained. 

2. AMENDMENT:  This agreement may be amended by mutual consent of LOCAL AGENCY and 
STATE. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made 
in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement 
not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the parties. 

If during the term of this agreement LOCAL AGENCY shall desire a reduction in STATE civil 
service employees assigned to the organization provided for in Exhibit D, Schedule A, LOCAL 
AGENCY shall provide 120 days written notice of the requested reduction. Notification shall 
include the following: (1) The total amount of reduction; (2) The firm effective date of the 
reduction; and (3) The number of employees, by classification, affected by a reduction. If such 
notice is not provided, LOCAL AGENCY shall reimburse STATE for relocation costs incurred 
by STATE as a result of the reduction. Personnel reductions resulting solely from an increase 
in STATE employee salaries or STATE expenses occurring after signing this agreement and 
set forth in Exhibit D, Schedule A to this agreement shall not be subject to relocation expense 
reimbursement by LOCAL AGENCY. 

If during the term of this agreement costs to LOCAL AGENCY set forth in any Exhibit D, Schedule 
A to this agreement increase and LOCAL AGENCY, in its sole discretion, determines it cannot 
meet such increase without reducing services provided by STATE, LOCAL AGENCY shall within 
one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such Schedule notify STATE and designate which 
adjustments shall be made to bring costs to the necessary level. If such designatïon is not 
received by STATE within the period specified, STATE shall reduce services in its sole discretion 
to permit continued operation within available funds. 

3. ASSIGNMENT:  This Agreement is not assignable by the LOCAL AGENCY either in whole or in 
part, without the consent of the STATE in the form of a formal written amendment. 

4. EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT: 

A. One year prior to the date of expiration of this agreement, LOCAL AGENCY shall gíve 
STATE written notice of whether LOCAL AGENCY will extend or enter into a new agreement 
with STATE for fire protection services and, if so, whether LOCAL AGENCY intends to 
change the level of fire protection services from that provided by this agreement. If this 
agreement is executed with less than one year remaining on the term of the agreement, 
LOCAL AGENCY shall provide this written notice at the time it signs the agreement and the 
one year notice requirement shall not apply. 

B. If LOCAL AGENCY fails to provide the notice, as defined above in (A), STATE shall have 
the option to extend this agreement for a period of up to one year from the original termination 
date and to continue providing services at the same or reduced level as STATE determines 
would be appropriate during the extended period of this agreement. Six months prior to the 
date of expiration of this agreement, or any extension hereof, STATE shall give written notice 
to LOCAL AGENCY of any extension of this agreement and any change in the level of fire 
protection services STATE will provide during the extended period of this agreement. 
Services provided and obligations incurred by STATE during an extended period shall be 
accepted by LOCAL AGENCY as services and obligations under the terms of this 
agreement. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 9 
C. The cost of services provided by STATE during the extended period shall be based upon 

the amounts that would have been charged LOCAL AGENCY during the fiscal year in which 
the extended period falls had the agreement been extended pursuant hereto. Payment by 
LOCAL AGENCY for services rendered by STATE during the extended period shall be as 
provided in Exhibit B, Section 1, B of this agreement. 

5. AUDIT:  STATE, including the Department of General Services and the Bureau of State Audits, 
and LOCAL AGENCY agree that their designated representative shall have the right to review 
and to copy any records and supporting documentation of the other party hereto, pertaining to 
the performance of this agreement. STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to maintain such 
records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer 
period of records retention is stipulated, and to allow the auditors) of the other party access to 
such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might 
reasonably have information related to such records. STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to a 
similar right to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of 
this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 
1896). 

6. INDEMNIFICATION:  Each party, to the extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify, defend and 
save harmless the other party, its officers, agents and employees from (1) any and all claims for 
economic losses accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, 
laborers and any other person, firm, or corporation furnishing or supplying work services, 
materials or supplies to that party and (2) from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting 
to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged by that party, in the 
performance of any activities of that party under this agreement, except where such injury or 
damage arose from the sole negligence or willful misconduct attributable to the other party or 
from acts not within the scope of duties to be performed pursuant to this agreement; and (3) each 
party shall be responsible for any and all claims that may arise from the behavior and/or 
performance of its respective employees during and in the course of their employment to this 
cooperative agreement. 

7. DISPUTES:  LOCAL AGENCY shall select and appoint a "Contract Administrator" who shall, 
under the supervision and direction of LOCAL AGENCY, be available for contract resolution or 
policy intervention with the STATE's Region Chief when, upon determination by the designated 
STATE representative, the Unit Chief acting as LOCAL AGENCY's Fire Chief under this 
agreement faces a situation in which a decision to serve the interest of LOCAL AGENCY has 
the potential to conflict with STATE interest or policy. Any dispute concerning a question of fact 
arising under the terms of this agreement which is not disposed of within a reasonable period 
of time by the LOCAL AGENCY and STATE employees normally responsible for the 
administration of this agreement shall be brought to the attention of the CAL FIRE Director or 
designee and the Chief Executive Officer (or designated representative) of the LOCAL 
AGENCY for joint resolution. For purposes of this provision, a "reasonable period of time" shall 
be ten (10) calendar days or less. STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to continue with the 
responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 

8. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE/CANCELLATION: 

A. If LOCAL AGENCY fails to remit payments in accordance with any part of this agreement, 
STATE may terminate this agreement and all related services upon 60 days written notice to 
LOCAL AGENCY. Termination of this agreement does not relieve LOCAL AGENCY from 
providing STATE full compensation in accordance with terms of this agreement for services 
actually rendered by STATE pursuant to this agreement. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 10 
B. This agreement may be cancelled at the option of either STATE or LOCAL AGENCY at any 

time during its term, with or without cause, on giving one year's written notice to the other 
party. Either LOCAL AGENCY or STATE electing to cancel this agreement shall give one 
year's written notice to the other party prior to cancellation. 

9. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  Unless otherwise provided in this agreement LOCAL 
AGENCY and the agents and employees of LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this 
Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of 
the STATE. 

10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  During the performance of this agreement, LOCAL 
AGENCY shall be an equal opportunity employer and shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, 
or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, 
color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS) 
mental disability, medical condition (e.g.cancer), age (over 40), marital status, denial of family 
care leave, veteran status, sexual orientation, and sexual identity. LOCAL AGENCY shall insure 
that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free 
from such discrimination and harassment. LOCAL AGENCY shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable 
regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et 
seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission 
implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 
2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and 
made a part hereof as if set forth in full. LOCAL AGENCY shall give written notice of their 
obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining 
or other Agreement. 

In addition, LOCAL AGENCY acknowledges that it has oblígations relating to ethics, Equal 
Employment Opportunity (EEO), the Fire Fighter's Bill of Rights Act (FFBOR), and the Peace 
Officer's Bill of Rights Act (POBOR). LOCAL AGENCY shall ensure that its employees comply 
with all the legal obligations relating to these areas. LOCAL AGENCY shall ensure that its 
employees are provided appropriate training. 

11. TIMELINESS:  Time is of the essence in the performance of this agreement. 

12. COMPENSATION:  The consideration to be paid STATE, as provided herein, shall be in 
compensation for all of STATE's expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, 
per Diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided. 

13. GOVERNING LAW:  This agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California. 

14. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:  "For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the LOCAL 
AGENCY acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, that: 

A. The LOCAL AGENCY recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and 
shall fully comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support 
enforcement, including, but not limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with 
earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of 
Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

B. The LOCAL AGENCY, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings 
assignment orders of all employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the 
New Hire Registry maintained by the California Employment Development Department." 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 11 
15.  UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  In the event that any provision of this Agreement is 

unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree that all other provisions of 
this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

16.  COMPLIANCE WITH THE HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
ACT (HIPAAI 

The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY have a responsibility to comply with the provisions of the 1996 
Federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and the 2001 State Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Implementation Act. HIPAA provisions become 
applicable once the association and relationships of the health care providers are determined by 
the LOCAL AGENCY. It is the LOCAL AGENCY'S responsibility to determine their status as a 
"covered entity" and the relationships of personnel as "health care providers", "health care 
clearinghouse", "hybrid entities", business associates", or "trading partners". STATE personnel 
assigned to fill the LOCAL AGENCY'S positions within this Agreement, and their supervisors, 
may fall under the requirements of HIPAA based on the LOCAL AGENCY'S status. It is the 
LOCAL AGENCY'S responsibility to identify, notify, train, and provide all necessary policy and 
procedures to the STATE personnel that fall under HIPAA requirements so that they can comply 
with the required security and privacy standards of the act. 

17.  LIABILITY INSURANCE 

The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY shall each provide proof of insurance in a form acceptable 
to the other party at no cost one to the other, to cover all services provided and use of local 
government facilities covered by this agreement. If LOCAL AGENCY is insured and/or 
self-insured in whole or in part for any losses, LOCAL AGENCY shall provide a completed 
Certification of Self Insurance (Exhibit D, Schedule E) or certificate of insurance, executed by 
a duly authorized officer of LOCAL AGENCY. Upon request of LOCAL AGENCY the STATE 
shall provide a letter from DGS, Office Risk and Insurance Management executed by a duly 
authorized officer of STATE. If commercially insured in whole or in part, a certificate of such 
coverage executed by the insurer or its authorized representative shall be provided. 

Said commercial insurance or self-insurance coverage of the LOCAL AGENCY shall include 
the following: 

A. Fire protection and emergency services -Any commercial insurance shall provide at least 
general liability for $5,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence. 

B. Dispatch services —Any commercial insurance shall provide at least general liability for 
$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence. 

C. The CAL FIRE, State of California, its officers, agents, employees, and servants are included 
as additional insured's for purposes of this contract. 

D. The STATE shall receive thirty (30) days prior written notice of any cancellation or change 
to the policy at the addresses listed on page 2 of thïs agreement. 

18.  WORKERS COMPENSATION:  (only applies where local government employees/volunteers are 
supervised by CAL FIRE, as listed in Exhibit D Schedule C. STATE contract employees' workers 
compensation is included as part of the contract personnel benefit rate). 

A. Workers' Compensation and related benefits for those persons, whose use or employment 
is contemplated herein, shall be provided in the manner prescribed by California Labor 
Codes, State Interagency Agreements and other related laws, rules, insurance policies, 
collective bargaining agreements, and memorandums of understanding. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 12 
B. The STATE Unit Chief administering the organization provided for in this agreement shall 

not use, dispatch or direct any non STATE employees, on any work which is deemed to 
be the responsibility of LOCAL AGENCY, unless and until LOCAL AGENCY provides for 
Workers' Compensation benefits at no cost to STATE. In the event STATE is held liable, 
in whole or in part, for the payment of any Worker's Compensation claim or award arising 
from the injury or death of any such worker, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to compensate 
STATE for the full amount of such liability. 

C. The STATE /LOCAL AGENCY shall receive proof of Worker's Compensation coverage 
and shall be notified of any cancellation and change of coverage at the addresses listed in 
Section 1. 

19.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  LOCAL AGENCY needs to be aware of the following provïsions 
regarding current or former state employees. If LOCAL AGENCY has any questions on the status 
of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the STATE must be contacted 
immediately for clarification. 

Current State Employees (Public Contract Code §10410): 

1) No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the 
officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored 
or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a 
condition of regular state employment. 

2) No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor 
with any state agency to provide goods or services. 

Former State Employees (Public Contract Code §10411): 

1) For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer 
or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, 
transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making process relevant to 
the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency. 

2) For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state 
officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed 
by that state agency in apolicy-making position in the same general subject area as the 
proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state service. 

If LOCAL AGENCY violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by LOCAL 
AGENCY shall render this Agreement void. (Public Contract Code §10420) 

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive 
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for 
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Public Contract Code §10430 (e)) 

20.  LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  LOCAL AGENCY needs to be aware of the 
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation 
or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and LOCAL AGENCY affirms 
to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 

21.  AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  LOCAL AGENCY assures the State that it complies 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the basis 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 13 
of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. (42 
U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 

22. LOCAL AGENCY NAME CHANGE:  An amendment is required to change the LOCAL 
AGENCY'S name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of the name 
change the STATE will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented with a new 
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment. 

23. RESOLUTION:  A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the STATE with a 
copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has 
authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement. 

24. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  Under the State laws, the LOCAL AGENCY shall 
not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State 
Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not 
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violatíon of waste 
discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of 
provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution. 

25. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION.  STATE certifies its compliance with applícable federal and State 
hiring requirements for persons with disabilities, and is deemed by LOCAL AGENCY to be in 
compliance with the provisions of LOCAL AGENCY'S Affirmative Action Program for Vendors. 

26. DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE.  As a material condition of this Agreement, 
STATE agrees that it and its employees, while performing service for LOCAL AGENCY, on 
LOCAL AGENCY property, or while using LOCAL AGENCY equipment, shall comply with 
STATE's Employee Rules of Conduct as they relate to the possession, use, or consumption of 
drugs and alcohol. 

27. ZERO TOLERANCE FOR FRAUDULENT CONDUCT IN LOCAL AGENCY SERVICES. 
STATE shall comply with any applicable "Zero Tolerance for Fraudulent Conduct in LOCAL 
AGENCY Services." There shall be "Zero Tolerance" for fraud committed by contractors in the 
administration of LOCAL AGENCY programs and the provision of LOCAL AGENCY services. 
Upon proven instances of fraud committed by the STATE in connection with performance under 
the Agreement, the Agreement may be terminated consistent with the termination for 
causelcancellation term, Exhibit C, section 8, subsection B, of Cooperative Fire Programs Fire 
Protection Reimbursement Agreement, LG-1, between the California Department of Forestry 
and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) and the LOCAL AGENCY. 

28. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.  "Confidential information" means information designated by 
CAL FIRE and/or the LOCAL AGENCY disclosure of which is restricted, prohibited or privileged 
by State and federal law. Confidential Information includes, but is not limited to, information 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act (Government Code Sections 
6250 et seq.) Confidential Information includes but is not limited to all records as defined in 
Government Code section 6252 as well as verbal communication of Confidential Information. 
Any exchange of Confidential Information between parties shall not constitute a "waiver" of any 
exemption pursuant to Government Code section 6254.5 

CAL FIRE and LOCAL AGENCY personnel allowed access to information designated as 
Confidential Information shall be limited to those persons with a demonstrable business need 
for such access. CAL  FI  RE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to provide a list of authorized personnel 
in writing as required by Government Code section 6254.5(e). CAL FIRE and the LOCAL 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 14 
AGENCY agree to take all necessary measures to protect Confidential Information and shall 
impose all the requirements of this Agreement on all of their respective officers, employees and 
agents with regards to access to the Confidential Information. A Party to this Contract who 
experiences a security breach involving Confidential Information covered by this Contract, 
agrees to promptly notify the other Party of such breach 

29.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This agreement contains the whole agreement between the Parties. It 
cancels and supersedes any previous agreement for the same or similar services. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 15 
EXHIBIT D 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

EXCISE TAX: State of California is exempt from federal excise taxes, and no payment wí11 be made 
for any taxes levied on employees' wages. STATE will pay any applicable State of California or 
local sales or use taxes on the services rendered or equipment or parts supplied pursuant to this 
agreement. The STATE may pay any applicable sales and use tax imposed by another state. 

Schedules 

The following Schedules are included as part of this agreement (check boxes if they apply): 

® A. Fiscal Display, PRC 4142 ANDlOR PRC 4144 •STATE provided LOCAL 
AGENCY funded fire protection services. STATE-owned vehicles shall be operated 
and maintained in accordance with policies of STATE at rates listed in Exhibit D, 
Schedule A. 

® B. STATE Funded Resource - A listing of personnel, crews and major facilities of the 
STATE overlapping or adjacent to the local agency area that may form a reciprocal 
part of this agreement. 

❑ C. LOCAL AGENCY Provided Local Funded Resources - A listing of services, 
personnel, equipment and expenses, which are paid directly by the local agency, 
but which are under the supervision of the Unit Chief. 

® D. LOCAL AGENCY Owned STATE Maintained Vehicles -Vehicle information 
pertaining to maintenance responsibilities and procedures for local agency-owned 
vehicles that may be a part of the agreement. 

LOCAL AGENCY-owned firefighting vehicles shall meet and be maintained to meet minimum 
safety standards set forth in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations; and Titles 8 and 13, 
California Code of Regulations. 

LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles that are furnished to the STATE shall be maintained and 
operated in accordance to LOCAL AGENCY policies. In the event LOCAL AGENCY does 
not have such policies, LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles shall be maintained and operated 
in accordance with STATE policies. The cost of said vehicle maintenance and operation shall 
be at actual cost or at rates listed in Exhibit D, Schedule D. 

Exhibit D, Schedule D is incorporated into this section if LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles 
listed in Exhibit D, Schedule D are to be operated, maintaíned, and repaired by STATE. 

LOCAL AGENCY assumes full responsibility for all liabilities associated therewith in 
accordance with California Vehicle Code Sections 17000, 17001 et seq. STATE employees 
operating LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles shall be deemed employees of LOCAL 
AGENCY, as defined in Vehicle Code Section 17000. Except where LOCAL AGENCY would 
have no duty to indemnify STATE under Exhibit C, Section 6 for all LOCAL AGENCY-owned 
vehicles operated or used by employees of STATE under this agreement. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 16 
LOCAL AGENCY employees, who are under the supervision of the Unit Chief and operating 
STATE-owned motor vehicles, as a part of the duties and in connection wíth fire protection 
and other emergency services, shall be deemed employees of STATE, as defined in Vehicle 
Code Section 17000 for acts or omissions in the use of such vehicles. Except where STATE 
would have no duty to indemnify LOCAL AGENCY under Exhibit C, Section 6. 

E. Certification of Insurance -Provider Insurance Certification and/or proof of self-
insurance. 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 

Contract No: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 17 

EXHIBIT D SCHEDULE A 

LOCAL FUNDED —STATE RESOURCES 

FISCAL DISPLAY 

PRC 4142 

NAME OF LOCAL AGENCY: City of Gridley 

CONTRACT NUMBER: 2CA05714 

Index: 2101 PCA: 27120 Fiscal Year: 2022/23 to SELECT 

This is Schedule A of Cooperative Agreement originally dated July 1, 2022, by and between CAL 
FIRE of the State of California and LOCAL AGENCY. 

(See Attached) 

(LG1 REV. Ol/2017) 



Unit: 

Contract Name: 
City of Gridley 

Agreement Tot 51,300,639 Contract No.: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 

Fiscal Year 22J23 

P51 Total $1,277,649 

OE 1 Total $22,990 

TOTAL $1,300,639 



Físcal Year: 2022 Sub Total _ $1,140,657 Contract Name: 
Index: 2101 Unít: Adm1n 5136,993 

City of Gridley 

PCA 27120 Total 51,277,849 Contract No.: 2CA05714 

PRC: 4142 Page No.: 
Comments Overtime Total: $37,500 

This is a Schedule A - 4142 of the Cooperative Agreement, dated July 1, 2022 between Ci[yof Gridley_and 
The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) 

CAL FIRE Unit Chief Joltn Messina 
CAL FIRE Region Chief Geor'e Morris III 

Number of 
Positions 

Classification/ad-ons (Picts From Ltsq  RET.  Period 
Salary 

Months 
Salary 
Rate 

Total Salary EDWC Rate EDWC Periods Total EDWC 
Salary 

genefits 
FFI  UI  

EDWC 
genefits 

Total Salary & 
EDWC 

Total Position 
Cost 

1 Fire Captain, Range A POf 7/t-smo 12 $6,017 $72,204 $3,505 12 $42,060 $68,182 $0 $25,787 $208,233 $232,002 
1 Education Incentive Pay Differential POF 12 $75 $900 $0 $850 $0 $1,750 
1 Longevity Pay Differential - S% POF 12 $0 $3,610 $0 $3,409 $0 $7,019 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$o $o $o $o $o $o 
Overtime $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

3 Fire Apparatus Engineer POF 7/t-6/30 12 $5,362 $193,032 $3,128 12 $112,608 $182,280 $0 $69,040 $556,960 $593,469 
3 Education Incentive Pay Dífferential POF 12 $76 $2,700 $0 $2,550 $0 $5,250 
3 Longevity Pay Differential - 3% POF 12 $o $5,791 $0 $5,468 $0 $11,259 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Overtime $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 
2 Fire Apparatus Engineer POF ~/t-6/ao 8 $5,362 $85,792 $3,128 8 $50,048 $81,013 $0 $30,684 $247,538 $249,871 

2 Education Incentive Pay Differential POF 8 $76 $1,200 $0 $1,133 $0 $2,333 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Overtime $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

0.5 Communications Operator, Range B SAF m-6/3o 12 $6,389 $38,334 $0 0 $0 $24,480 $0 $0 $62,814 $65,314 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$o $o $o $o So $o 

$o $o $o $o $o $o 

$o $o $o So So $o 

Overtime $2,500 $0 $0 $D $2,500 

$0 $0 $0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

overtime $0 $o $0 $0 

$o So $o o $o $o $o $o $0 50 

$o $o $o So $o $a 

$o $o So $o $o $o 

$o  Sa  $D $o $o $o 

$o $D $o $o $o $o 

Overtime $D $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$D $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Overtime $0 $0 $0 $0 



Fiscal Year: 2022 Uniform Benefits 
Index: 2101 Sub Total 
PCA: 27120 Admin 
PRC: 4142 Total 

Comments 

$165 Contract Name: 
City of Gridley 

_ $20,525 

$2,465 Contract No.; 2CA05714 
22,990 Page No.: 

This is a Schedule A -4142 of the Cooperative Agreement, dated July 1, 2022 between Cityof Gridley and The 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) 

1.45 
Category (Pick from List} Details Number Months Rate Sub-Total Uniform Benefits Totat 

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR BUS 1 4.00 12.00 $178 $ 8,520 $ 124 $ 8,644 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR BU8 1 2.00 8.00 $178 $ 2,840 $ 41 $ 2,881 

TRAINING 1 1.00 1.00 $9000 $ 9,000 $ 9,000 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 

Contract No: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 21 

EXHIBIT D SCHEDULE B 

STATE FUNDED RESOURCES 

NAME OF LOCAL AGENCY:City of Gridley 

This is Schedule B of Cooperative Agreement originally dated July 1, 2022, by and between CAL 
FIRE of the State of California and LOCAL AGENCY. 

FISCAL YEAR:  2022/23 to SELECT 

(See Attached) 

(LG1 REV. 01/2017) 



Contract: City of Gridley 

Contract No: 2CA05715 

Page: 22 

EXHIBIT D, SCHEDULE B 

STATE FUNDED RESOURCES 

COMMAND/ADMINISTRATION 

1 Unit Chief 

1 Assistant Chief North Operations 

1 Assistant Chief South Operations 

1 Assistant Chief, Administration 

1 Assistant Chief, Resource Management 

1 Forestry Equipment Manager 

8 Battalion Chiefs (5 Field, CRAB, ECC, Training, VMP) 

1 Forester I, Magalia Area 

3 Fire Captains, ECC 

1 Communications Operator 

1 Forestry Logistics Officer I 

FIRE PREVENTION 

1 Battalion Chief 

1 Fire Prevention Captain 

1 Fire Prevention Specialist II 

FIRE CONTROL 

Fire Stations (10) 

Oroville (2j Engines Feather Falls (1) Engine Butte Meadows (1) Engine 

Cohasset (1) Engine Robinson Mills (2) Engines Stirling City (1) Engine 

Paradise (2) Engines Forest Ranch (2) Engines Harts Mill (2) Engines 

Jarbo Gap (2) Engines 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 

Contract No: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 23 

EXHIBIT D SCHEDULED  (page one) 

LOCAL AGENCY OWNED 
STATE MAINTAINED VEHICLES 

NAME OF LOCAL AGENCY:City of Gridley 

This is Schedule D of Cooperative Agreement originally dated July 1, 2022, by and between CAL 
FIRE of the State of California and LOCAL AGENCY 

FISCAL YEAR:  2022/23 to SELECT 

The current "Salary, Pay Differentials, and Operating Expense Schedule" Memorandum under 
Operating Expenses, Vehicle Maintenance includes the following description of maintenance 
responsibilities and procedures for LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles which are listed in the 
Exhibit D, Schedule A. Categories are "Flat Rate", "Mileage Rate", and "Actual Cost". 

(1) For all vehicles for which a monthly "Flat Rate" is shown, (this category excludes, all 
surveyed CAL FIRE vehicles, vehicles obtained through federal surplus, fire apparatus 
built on commercial chassis over 15 years old and fire apparatus built on custom 
chassis over 20 years old -age is based on chassis production year.) 

State shall: 

a. Provide fuel, oil, lubrication, batteries, tires and tubes 

b. Repair, exchange or replace when necessary accessory motors, hoses, 
pumps, spotlights, sirens, fire extinguishers and all other accessories affixed 
to or supplied when said vehicles were accepted by the STATE for operation 
under Schedule A, excepting equipment or accessories not common to the 
use of the STATE and radio, installations originally provided by the LOCAL 
AGENCY. All such equipment provided and installed by the STATE shall 
become the property of the LOCAL AGENCY and the replaced equipment 
removed shall become the property of the STATE. 

c. Make such reasonable repairs to said vehicles (not including painting.) as 
may be necessary to keep the vehicles in operating condition; provided, 
however, that the STATE may cease to make further repairs on any vehicles 
when the STATE determines that the repair costs during the period of this 
agreement shall exceed $10,000 for any one occurrence, or will exceed the 
market value of the vehicle. In the event the STATE determines that a 
vehicle is not fit for further use because of obsolescence, deterioration or 
damage, the STATE shall not be required to repair the vehicle or maintain it 
in use. Upon such determination, the STATE shall immediately so advise the 
LOCAL AGENCY, and the LOCAL AGENCY shall have the option of 
replacing said vehicle or STATE shall discontinue the particular service. 

(LGI REV. 01/2017) 



Contractor Name:. City of Gridley 

Contract No: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 24 

EXHIBIT D, SCHEDULED (page two) 
LOCAL AGENCY OWNED 

STATE MAINTAINED VEHICLES 

(2) For all passenger and service vehicles for which a "Mileage Rate" is shown, STATE 
shall: 

a. Provide fuel, oil, lubrication, batteries and tires and tubes. 

b. Make such reasonable repairs to said vehicles as may be necessary to keep 
the vehicles in operating condition provided, however, that the STATE may 
cease to make further repairs on any vehicles when the potential repair costs 
are not reasonable considering the vehicle age, market value and other 
pertinent factors. 

Upon such determination, the STATE shall immediately so notify the LOCAL 
AGENCY and the LOCAL AGENCY shall have the option of replacing said 
vehicle or STATE shall discontinue the particular service. 

(3) For all vehicles listed under the heading "Flat Rate" or "Mileage Rate', LOCAL AGENCY 
shall assume accident repairs in excess of $2,000 per occurrence. 

(4) For all vehicles listed under the heading "Actual Cost", the STATE shall operate, 
maintain, and repair said vehicles at the STATE'S actual cost. 

(5) LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles to be maintained pursuant to this section are listed 
below by category and are described by year model, "Rate Letter" type, and license 
number. 

Category Year Model Type License Number 

Flat Rate 1A 1995 3B1 E021598 

Flat Rate 1A 2005 2B1 1194655 

(LG1 REV. 01/2017) 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 

Contract No: ZCA05714 

Page No.: 25 
EXHIBIT D SCHEDULE E 

This is Schedule E of Cooperative Agreement originally dated July 1, 2022, by and between the 
CAL FIRE of the State of California and LOCAL AGENCY 

NAME OF LOCAL AGENCY:City of Gridley 

The CAL FIRE, State of California and its officers, agents, employees, and servants are included 
as additional insured for the purposes of this contract. The State shall receive thirty (30) days 
prior written notice of any cancellation or change to the policy at the addresses listed in LG1, 
Page 2. 

FISCAL YEAR: 2022/23 to SELECT 

SELF-INSURANCE CERTIFICATION BY LOCAL AGENCY FOR 
TORT LIABILITY 

This is to certify that LOCAL AGENCY has elected to be self-insured under the self-insurance 
provision provided in Exhibit C, Section 17. 

Bruce Johnson 
G~  

Signature Printed Name 
Mayor 

Title Date 

SELF-INSURANCE CERTIFICATION BY LOGAL AGENCY 
FOR 

WORKER'S COMPENSATION BENEFITS 

This is to certify that LOCAL AGENCY has elected to be self-insured for Workers' Compensation 
benefits which comply with Labor Code Section 3700 as provided in Exhibït C, Section 18. 

Bruce Johnson 
~  

Signature Printed Name 
Mayor 

Title Date 

SELF-INSURANCE CERTIFICATION BY LOCAL AGENCY 
FOR 

LOCAL AGENCY-OWNED VEHICLES 

This is to certífy that LOCAL AGENCY has elected to be self-insured for local agency-owned 
vehicles under the self-insurance provision provided in Exhibit D, Schedule D. 

Bruce Johnson 
By: 

Signature Printed Name 
Mayor 

Title Date 

(LG1 REV.Ol/2017) 



Contractor Name: City of Gridley 
Contract No: 2CA05714 

Page No.: 26 

EXHIBIT E 
DESCRIPTION OF OTHER SERVICES 

For the City of Gridley fire vehicles enroute to State incidents, training, or other State required 
meetings Cal Fire will provide a gas card. 



 

 

City Council Agenda Item #7 
Staff Report 

 
 
Date:  August 1, 2022 

To:  Mayor and City Council   

From:  Cliff Wagner, City Administrator 
 
Subject:  Review and Approval of Resolution No. 2022‐R‐028: A Resolution of The City 

Council of The City of Gridley Approving the Attestation of Veracity for the 2021 
Power Source Disclosure Report and Submission of The Report to The California 
Energy Commission  

 
Recommendation 
City staff respectfully recommends that the City Council adopt a Resolution approving the 
attestation of veracity for the 2021 Power Source Disclosure Report and submission of the 
report to the California Energy Commission. 

Background 
Under State law (Public Utilities Code Sections 398.4 and 398.5), retail suppliers of electricity 
must annually (1) disclose the type of generation resources (e.g., hydroelectric, solar, natural 
gas etc.) provided to their customers in the form of a Power Content Label (“PCL”), and (2) 
report this same information, together with supporting documentation in verified form, to the 
California Energy Commission (“CEC”), in the form of a Power Source Disclosure Report (“PSD”). 
The intent of the report is to educate customers through the disclosure of accurate, reliable, 
and simple to understand information regarding the generation attributes of the energy being 
provided by their service provider.  Gridley City staff annually collects generation and energy 
procurement data necessary to prepare the annual PSD Report. This report is filed with the CEC 
each year.  In May 2022, staff compiled the annual PSD report. 
 
The CEC recently updated regulations for the power source disclosure report and changed the 
prior procedures. Primarily, the changes added a provision that the governing board of publicly 
owned utilities approve, at a public meeting, the attestation of the veracity of the annual power 
disclosure report. 
 
The City’s Power Content Label is attached.  The Label lists the percentages for the City’s energy 
mix.  The energy mix includes both renewable, carbon free, and some carbon‐based energy.  
The City’s renewable and carbon free generation is better than the State average. 
 
The City and Northern California Power Agency (“NCPA”) staff worked collaboratively to 
compile and present the numbers shown in the PSD and to confirm the accuracy and 
consistency of the data. This effort included cross checking numbers from the California 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 



 

 

Independent System Operator, NCPA generation metering, validations of market purchases 
from unspecified sources, and customer sales records. Through the process of cross checking by 
City staff, the City is assured that the PSD and PCL contain the most accurate information for 
the public. 

Attached to this report is a resolution that, if adopted by Council, approves the 2021 PSD report 
submission and attestation of the veracity as required by the new CEC regulatory procedures.   

Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact related to the recommended action. 
 
Compliance with City Council Strategic Plan or Budget Goals 
This report is consistent with our efforts to comply with State requirements and to ensure that 
our community members are fully informed of all City activities and all budgetary and financial 
efforts.   
 
Attachment 

1. Resolution No. 2022‐R‐028 
2. City of Gridley 2021 PSD Attestation and Power Content Label 
3. General Description of the State Requirements 

   



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 
2022‐R‐028 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRIDLEY APPROVING THE ATTESTATION 
OF VERACITY FOR THE 2020 POWER SOURCE DISCLOSURE REPORT AND SUBMISSION OF THE 

REPORT TO THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gridley owns and operates a publicly owned utility subject to 
certain laws and requirements of the State Legislature; and 

 
WHEREAS, Public Utility Code 398.4 and 398.5 establish a Power Source Disclosure 

(“PSD”) program that requires retail sellers of electricity to annually submit a power source 
disclosure report to the California Energy Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Gridley Electric Utility is a retail seller of electricity as defined by the PSD 

Program and is therefore required to file a PSD report; and 
 

WHEREAS, the governing body of a publicly owned utility must review and approve the 
PSD and veracity of an associated attestation submitted to the California Energy Commission; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Gridley staff prepared and submitted the 2021 Annual Power Source 

Disclosure Report to the Energy Commission in accordance with the timelines of the regulation; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the continued administrative action to review and submit the power source 

disclosure and related reports does not constitute a project under California Environmental 
Quality Act (“CEQA”) guidelines and is therefore exempt from further environmental review. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Gridley does 
hereby; 

 
1. Find that continue administrative actions are exempt from CEQA and no further 

environmental review is needed. 
 

2. Approve the attestation of veracity for the 2021 Power Source Disclosure Report and 
submission of the report to the California Energy Commission. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Gridley at a regular meeting held on the 1st day of August 2022, 
by the following vote: 

 



 

 

 
 
  AYES:    COUNCILMEMBERS     
 
  NOES:    COUNCILMEMBERS      
 
  ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS      
 
  ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     
 
  ATTEST           APPROVE 

  _________________________    __________________________ 
  Cliff Wagner, City Clerk         Bruce Johnson, Mayor 



Version: May 2022 

Retail suppliers are required to use the posted template and are not allowed to make 
edits to this format. Please complete all requested information. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Gridley Electric Utility 

Standard 

Cliff Wagner 

City Administrator 

~ ~ ' 685 Kentucky Street 

Gridley, CA 95948 

• (530) 846-3631 

cwa~ner@~ridleV.ca.us  

~ . http://~ridley.ca.us/government-and- 

• • departments/departments/electric-department/ 

Submit the Annual Report and signed Attestation in PDF format with the Excel version of the Annual 
Report to PSDprogram@energy.ca.gov. Remember to complete the Retail Supplier Name, Electricity 

Portfolio Name, and contact information above, and submit separate reports and attestations for each 
additional portfolio if multiple were offered in the previous year. 

NOTE: Information submitted in this report is not automatically held confidential. If your company wishes 
the information submitted to be considered confidential an authorized representative must submit an 

application for confidential designation  (CEC-13), which can be found on the California Energy 
Commissions's website at https://www.energy.ca.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/chief-counsels-office.  

If you have questions, contact Power Source Disclosure (PSD) staff at PSDprogram@energy.ca.gov  or 
(916) 805-7439. 



Version: May 2022 

Instructions: Enter information about power procurements undedying this electricity porlfolío forwhich your company is filing the Annual Report. 30,418 

Insert additional rows as needed. All fields in white should be filled out. Fields in grey auto-populate as needed and should not be filled out. For sa,lD6  
EIA  IDs for unspecified power or specified system mixes from asset-controlling suppliers, enter "Unspecified Power", "BPA", or "Tacoma Power' as 
applicable. For specified procurements of ACS power, use the ACS Procurement Calculator to calculate the resource breakdown comprising the - - 23,688 
ACS system mix. Procurements of unspecified power must not be entered as line items below; unspecified power will be calculated 34,003 
automatically in cell N9. Unbundled RECs must not be entered on Schedule 1; these products must be entered on Schedule 2. At the bottom - • - 
portion of the schedule, provide the other electricity end-uses that are not retail sales inGuding, but not limited to transmission and distribution losses 2o,iD3 
or municipal street lighting. Amounts should be in megawatt-hours. - a 279 

• 0.1407 

Geo OSL Geothermal CA 

~ 
W4883 60908 

r 
7368 27 27 27 

•• 
0.0450 1 

Geo Solar 1 - Cleadake Solar CA W1509 62040 P217 4 4 4 
Geo Solar2-Middletown Solar CA W2792 62041 P218 6 6 6 
Geothermal 1_Unit 1 Geothermal CA W1254 60908 7368 1,094 1,094 1,094 0.0450 49 
Geothermal i_Unil2 Geothermal CA W7255 60908 7368 1,131 1,131 1,131 0.0450 51 
Geothermal 2_Unil4 Geothermal CA W7257 60911 7369 1,316 1,316 1,316 0.0812 107 
Gridle Main 1 Solar CA W2923 62042 58370 1,841 1,841 1,841 
Keller Can on Land(II Biomass &biowasle CA W2071 61298 56897 743 743 743 0.0027 2 
Oz MountaiNHalf Moon Ba Biomass &biowasle CA W2033 60022 56695 2,257 2,257 2,257 0.0027 6 
WAPA-Lewiston Eli ibleh dro CA W7108 61044 977 16 16 i6 
WAPA-Nimbus Eli ible h dro CA W7161 61045 444 179 179 179 
WAPA-Slam ede Eli ibleh dro CA W7177 

~ 

fi1046 

~ 

7066 
~ ~ 
~. 

27 
•- 

27 27 

• #N/A 

- 

#N/A 

#NIA 

#N/A 

Alameda #1 Natural Gas Natural gas CA 

~ • 

~ 

7450 

•• 

10 10 3 

#N/A 

~•~ 

0.8998 3 
Alameda #2 Natural Gas Natural as CA 7450 9 9 3 0.8998 2 
Lodi CT #1 Natural Gas Natural as CA 7451 13 13 4 0.8706 3 
Lodi Energ Center Natural as CA 57978 33,891 33,891 10,281 0.3934 4,044 
WAPA-Folsom Lar e h dro CA 441 572 572 572 
WAPA-Gianelli Lar eh dro CA 448 324 324 324 
WAPA-Jud eFCar Lar eh dro CA 442 1,438 1,436 1,438 
WAPA-Keswick Lar eh dro CA 443 1,144 1,144 1,144 
WAPA-New Melones Lar e h dro CA fi158 1,702 1,702 1,702 
WAPA-ONeill Lar eh dro CA 446 38 36 38 
WAPA-Shasta Lar e h dro CA 445 3,726 3,726 3,726 
WAPA-S ring Creek Lar eh dro CA 450 1,136 1,136 1,136 
WAPA-Trini Lar eh dro CA 451 1,091 1,091 1,091 
BOUNDARY Lar e h dro WA 6433 265 265 265 
CHELAN COUNTY PUD Lar e h dro WA 6200 14 14 14 
KLAMATH FALLS Natural as OR 55103 80 80 24 0.4076 

•
. 

10 

•
. 



Version: May 2022 



2021 POWER SOURCE DISCLOSURE ANNUAL REPORT 
SCHEDULE 2: RETIRED UNBUNDLED  RECS  

For the Year Ending December 31, 2021 
(RETAIL SUPPLIER NAME) 

(ELECTRICITY PORTFOLIO NAME1 

Total Retired Unbundled RECs 

RETIRED UNBUNDLED  RECS  
State or 

Facility Name Fuel Type Province RPS ID Total Retired (in MWh) 



Version: May 2022 

Instructions: No data input is needed on this schedule. Retail suppliers should use 

these auto-populated calculations to fill out their Power Content Labels. 

GHG Emissions Intensity (converted to Ibs COZe/MWh) ~ 



Version: May 2022 

I, Kenneth C Goeke on behalf of Cliff Wagner, City Administrator of the City of Gridley, 
declare under penalty of perjury, that the statements contained in this report including 
Schedules 1, 2, and 3 are true and correct and that I acting on behalf of Cliff Wagner, as an 
authorized agent of City of Gridley Electric Utility, have authority to submit this report on the 
city's behalf. I further declare that the megawatt-hours claimed as specified purchases as 
shown in these Schedules were, to the best of my knowledge, sold once and only once to 
retail customers. 

Name: Kenneth C. Goeke 
Manager, Portfolio and Pool Administration 
Northern California Power Agency 

Representing Cliffe Wagner for the City of Gridley 

5ignature:_/l✓C~i~w% ~/~ ~ ~l ✓``~" ' "~ 

Dated: July 6, 2022 

Executed at Roseville, California 



Description of “Power Content Labels” from the  
California Energy Commission 

 

AB 162 (Statute of 2009) and Senate Bill 1305 (Statutes of 1997) require retail electricity 
suppliers to disclose information to California consumers about the energy resources used to 
generate the electricity they sell. As directed, the Energy Commission created a user-friendly 
way of displaying this information called the Power Content Label. This label provides you with 
reliable information about the energy resources used to generate electricity, enabling you to 
easily compare the power content of one electric service product with that of others.  

You can think of the power content label as a "nutrition label" for electricity. The power content 
label provides information about the energy resources used to generate electricity that is put into 
the power grid. Just as a nutrition label provides information about the food you eat, the power 
content label provides information about your electricity sources.  

What information does the power content label provide? 
Electricity can be generated in a number of ways. It can come from renewable resources such as 
biomass and waste, geothermal heat or steam, solar energy, rivers or small hydroelectric 
reservoirs, and wind energy; or, it can be produced from resources such as coal, large 
hydroelectric reservoirs, natural gas, or nuclear fuels. The Power Content Label describes the 
sources of electricity that are put into the power grid. Each electricity supplier must display 
information about the energy resources represented by their contracts with electricity generators.  

The power content label cannot tell you about the electricity that you use in your home; instead, 
it tells you about the resources mix your energy dollars are being spent on. If you purchase 
electricity generated using natural gas, for example, you are paying a natural gas-fired plant to 
generate electricity and to feed it into the main power grid. Since it is impossible to track the 
flow of electricity on the grid, there is no way to identify the actual power plant that produced 
the electricity you consume in your home. But it is possible to track the dollars you pay for 
electricity. Your electricity dollars will support electricity generation from various energy 
resources in the proportions listed on the Power Content Label. 

See below for a more detailed explanation of the information contained in the Power Content 
Label.  

Where and when will I see the Power Content Label? 
Electricity suppliers are required to include the Power Content Label in all advertisements sent to 
you in the mail or over the Internet. Furthermore, your electricity supplier must send you annual 
updates for the electric service product you're purchasing by October 1st each year. If there have 
been any changes in what the electricity supplier is able to provide you, you will learn of them in 
these updates.  

The Power Content Label cannot tell you about the electricity that you use in your home; instead, 
it tells you about the resources mix your energy dollars are being spent on. If you purchase 
electricity generated using natural gas, for example, you are paying a natural gas-fired plant to 
generate electricity and to feed it into the main power grid. Since it is impossible to track the 



flow of electricity on the grid, however, there is no way to identify the actual power plant that 
produced the electricity you consume in your home. But it is possible to track the dollars you pay 
for electricity. Your electricity dollars will support electricity generation from various energy 
resources in the proportions listed on the Power Content Label.  

Your electricity choice does make a difference, because you decide what kinds of electricity are 
fed into the electricity grid. Over the long term, your purchasing decisions will help determine 
what kinds of power plants are built to serve California's electricity needs. 

Aren't the utilities required to purchase electricity from 
renewable resources? 
Yes. California’s Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS) requires all electricity retail suppliers to 
obtain 50 percent of their electricity from eligible renewable resources by 2030, and to make 
incremental steps toward that goal in the meantime. These include solar, wind, geothermal, 
biomass, small hydroelectric facilities and other sources of renewable energy. Renewable energy 
resources will help the state reach its goals of reducing greenhouse gas emissions that affect the 
global climate.  

Does the Power Content Label correspond with RPS? 
Put simply, no. RPS uses a different methodology than that of the Power Content Label. RPS 
compliance is calculated over three year periods by tracking the retirement of renewable energy 
credits. 

The Power Content Label, on the other hand, is based on annual electricity procurements, and 
these do not necessarily match with RPS’ compliance periods. However, the Power Content 
Label serves a different function. It is designed to be a simple, quick check of your electric retail 
supplier’s power sources and renewable energy profile, and its performance relative to other 
retail suppliers and the state as a whole. 

 
  

http://www.energy.ca.gov/portfolio/documents/rps_certification.html


A guide to the Power Content Label: 

 

Column A (Energy Resources) 

This column lists the different energy resources that can be used to generate electricity, including 
eligible renewable resources and other resources. For a description of each resource type, see the 
section titled Energy Resources below.  

Column B (Power Mix) 

This column displays the actual mix of electricity purchased by your utility in a given year, 
broken out by resource type.  

Column C (California Power Mix) 

This column displays the mix of resources used in California for a given year. This information 
is provided as a reference point for you to compare your electricity retail supplier’s resource mix 
to the overall resource mix of the state. The Energy Commission publishes Total System Power 
data each year, based on reports submitted to the Energy Commission by electrical generation 
facilities.  

http://www.energy.ca.gov/pcl/power_content_label.html#resources
http://www.energy.ca.gov/almanac/electricity_data/total_system_power.html


City Council Agenda Item #8 
Staff Report 

 
 
Date:  August 1, 2022 

To:  Mayor and City Council   

From:  Cliff Wagner, City Administrator 
 
Subject:  Review and Approval of City Council Response to the Butte County Grand Jury 

Findings and Recommendations 2022. 

 
Recommendation 
City staff respectfully recommends that the City Council adopt a Resolution approving the attestation of 

veracity for the 2021 Power Source Disclosure Report and submission of the report to the California 

Energy Commission. 

Background 
The Butte County Grand Jury released its report on its review of the City of Gridley on June 24, 2022. 
California Penal Code section 933(c) specifies that the governing body of any public agency must 
respond within 90 days from the release of the report to the public.  
 
Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact related to the recommended action. 

 
Compliance with City Council Strategic Plan or Budget Goals 
This report is consistent with the city’s efforts to comply with state requirements, statutes and to 
promote effective, responsive, and transparent government. 
 
Attachment 
Butte County Grand Jury Response (DRAFT) 

 

X  Regular  

  Special 

  Closed 

  Emergency 



FINDINGS 

F1. The City of Gridley has not posted its audited financial reports dated 6-30-20 
and 6-30-21.  

CITY RESPONSE: Respondent agrees with finding. 

The timely completion of the audit has been delayed by city staff changes, staff departures, 
municipal finance software migration, and the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. The delay of 
the financial audit is of no benefit to the city or its staff team. In fact, it frustrates our ability to 
navigate grant applications and a range of other critical financial processes. The city finance staff 
and our independent auditor anticipates that it will be concluded and publicly available very 
soon. 

F2. A portion of the funds in excess of the Electric Enterprise Operating Expenses 
are transferred annually into the City of Gridley General Fund. 

CITY RESPONSE: Respondent agrees with finding. 

The fact that the city transfers revenue from the electric enterprise fund is a matter of public 
record. The city’s annual transfer is the subject of ongoing litigation, and we are confidant it will 
be found to be lawful and in compliance with all applicable statutory and constitutional 
requirements.  

F3. The City of Gridley audits show an accumulation of cash over the Fiscal Years 
2016-2019. 

CITY RESPONSE: Respondent disagrees partially with finding. 

The City of Gridley has accumulated cash. However, the accumulation of cash is overall 
citywide not exclusively the electrical or any other enterprise fund. The accumulation of cash can 
be in consequence of several dynamic factors including: accumulation for purchase and 
replacement of expensive equipment in CIP. Other capital and infrastructure project investments.  

The city has received an infusion of federal funding under the American Rescue Plan Act, which 
resulted in the city receiving $1.6 Million for very specific eligible investments. The Act allows 
jurisdictions up to four years to expend the federal funds because they recognize the limitations 
that exist currently because of supply chain interruptions and COVID 19, which have slowed the 
ability of local governments to implement program investments, which has led to some 
accumulated cash. 

F4. City officials have not identified the goal number of accumulated 
cash/investments. 

CITY RESPONSE: Respondent disagrees partially with finding. 



The city has a goal of 20% for the budget reserve by 2024-2025. This is a matter of public record 
and can be found in the City Budget Summary for the past several years.  

As far as other state and federal programmatic income sources, in some cases, we have 
established funding goals to accomplish specific policy objectives and in others, it would not be 
possible due to the nature of the prescriptions placed on the use of the funds.  

F5. The City of Gridley has not provided the method or basis for the computation of 
the GEU rates. 

CITY RESPONSE: Respondent agrees with finding. 

 

F6: The GEU rates per kWh are comparable to other northern California cities. 

CITY RESPONSE: Respondent agrees with finding. 

 

RECCOMMENDATIONS 

R1. City of Gridley to produce audited and approved financial reports for FYs 
ending 6/30/20 and 6/30/21 by 9/30/22. 

CITY RESPONSE: Recommendation has been implemented. 

R2. City of Gridley to produce audited and approved financial reports no later than 
6 months after the close of each fiscal year starting with the audit dated 6/30/22. 

CITY RESPONSE: Recommendation has been implemented. 

R3. City of Gridley to provide a detailed plan for the allocation of unrestricted 
cash/investment accumulations in the cash and investment fund accounts. The plan 
shall itemize to which category(ies) the accumulation is allocated by 12/31/22. 

CITY RESPONSE: Recommendation has not been implemented but the city will be 
implementing not later than 12/31/22. 

R4. City of Gridley City Council and Gridley City Administrators to make public 
the basis and methodology for calculating electric rates in a clear, understandable 
manner by 12/31/22. 

CITY RESPONSE: Recommendation has been implemented. 

 


	8-1-22 agenda
	national night out
	7-18-22 minutes
	SR2 General Plan Annual Report
	SR2 ATT 1-GP AR 2022 to HCD 7-22
	SR3 -2022 -Military Use Policy
	SR3 ATT 1 GPD Policy 706 and Inventory
	SR3 ATT 2 ORD 838-2022
	SR4 Museum Windows
	SR4 Att 1 gridleymuseum2
	SR5- Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue Service
	SR5 Att 1 Attachment (staff report) 8-1-22 EA
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14

	SR6 Staff Report -CALFire Contract 22-23 (7-18-22)
	SR6 ATT 1 Attachment (fy 22-23 Fire Contract)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26

	SR7 ElectricUtilityPCLApproval2021
	SR7 Att 1 2022-R-028
	SR7 ATT 1 City of Gridley Electric Utiltiy PSD 2021
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

	SR7 ATT 2 Description of Power Content Lables
	SR8 BCGJ Response
	SR8 ATT 1 BCGJ City of Gridley Response
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



